Poinciana
Community Development District

Agenda Package

August 19, 2020



AGENDA



Poinciana
Community Development District

219 E. Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

August 12, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Poinciana Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of Poinciana Community Development District will meet Wednesday,
August 19, 2020 at 11:00 AM via Zoom webinar: https;//zoom.us/j/97635377550. Following is
the advance agenda for the meeting:

Audit Committee Meeting
Roll Call
Public Comment Period
Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting
Tally of Audit Committee Member Rankings and Selection of Auditor
Adjournment

G B

Board of Supervisors Meeting
Roll Call
Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
Approval of Minutes of the May 20, 2020 Meeting
Presentation by Clarke on Midge Management
Public Hearing
A. Consideration of Resolution 2020-04 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget and
Relating to the Annual Appropriations
B. Consideration of Resolution 2020-05 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll
6. Acceptance of Audit Committee Recommendation and Selection of #1 Ranked Firm to
Provide Auditing Services
7. Staff Reports
A. Attorney
B. Engineer
C. District Manager
i. Action Items List
ii. Approval of Check Register
iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
iv. Approval of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
D. Field Manager
i. Field Manager’s Report
ii. Customer Complaint Log
8. Supervisor’s Requests
9. Other Business

I e



10. General Audience Comments
11. Next Meeting Date - September 16, 2020
12. Adjournment

The second order of business of the Audit Committee Meeting is the Public Comment Period
where the public has an opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Committee
as reflected on the agenda, and any other items. The third order of business is the approval of
the minutes from the May 20, 2020 meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review. The
fourth order of business is the tally of the audit committee members rankings and selection of
an auditor. Rankings from all audit committee members will be tallied at the meeting to
develop an overall audit committee ranking. The RFP responses have been provided separately
and the tally sheet has been enclosed in your agenda package.

The second order of business of the Board of Supervisors meeting is the Public Comment Period
where the public has an opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as
reflected on the agenda, and any other items.

The third order of business is the approval of minutes from the May 20, 2020 meeting. The
minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fourth order of business is the presentation by Clarke on midge management. Back-up
materials will be presented at the meeting.

The fifth order of business opens the public hearing for the Fiscal Year 2021 budget and
assessments. Section A is the consideration of Resolution 2020-04 adopting the Fiscal Year 2021
budget and relating to the annual appropriations. A copy of the Resolution and proposed
budget are enclosed for your review. Section B is the consideration of Resolution 2020-05
imposing special assessments and certifying an assessment roll. A copy of the Resolution is
enclosed for your review and the assessment roll will be available for reference.

The sixth order of business is the acceptance of the Audit Committee recommendation and
selection of the #1 ranked firm to provide auditing services. There is no back-up material
available.

The seventh order of business is Staff Reports. Section C is the District Manager’s Report. Sub-
Section 1 is the Action Items List for your review. Sub-Section 2 includes the check register for
approval and Sub-Section 3 includes the balance sheet and income statement for your review.
Sub-Section 4 is the approval of the Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule. A sample meeting notice
is enclosed for your review. Section D is the Field Manager’s Report. The report containing the
monthly treatment reports is enclosed for your review. Sub-Section 2 includes the customer
complaint log for review.



The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

[fﬂL__ L &\___

George S. Flint
District Manager

CC:  Jan A. Carpenter, District Counsel
Kathleen Leo, District Engineer
Clayton Smith, Field Manager
Darrin Mossing, GMS

Enclosures



AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Audit Committee meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 11:00 am. via Zoom

Teleconference.

Present were:

Lita Epstein Chair
Michael Luddy
Robert Zimbardi
Tony Reed
Elizabeth Lambrides
George Flint

Jan Carpenter
Kristen Trucco
Kathy Leo

Clayton Smith
Tricia Adams

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 20, 2020
Audit Committee meeting. A copy of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District
Manager.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Flint called the roll and all five members of the Audit Committee were present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period

Mr. Flint stated that this would just be the Audit Committee, and the Board was sitting as
the Audit Committee and approving the RFP and Selection Criteria in the form of the notice. Mr.
Flint asked if any member of the public would like to provide comment. Seeing none, the next

item followed.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audit Services

A. Approval of Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Flint stated this was the standard RFP that they had used before. They are asking
qualified firms to provide 5 years of pricing. In the past they only asked for 3 and this gives the
Board the option of locking in a longer agreement if they choose to. The Board would not be
locked in for 5 years but would have the option. The evaluation criteria are laid out in the rules
and statutes. The only discretion the Board has is whether they included price or excluded price.
Mr. Flint recommended including the price and the criteria have been evenly weighted at 20
points each. If the Board feels one is more important than the others, they could adjust the

weighting. The equal weighting is typically how they see it.

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi, seconded by Mr. Reed, with all in
favor, the Request for Proposals and Selection Criteria, was
approved.

B. Approval of Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Services
Mr. Flint stated this would be published in the newspaper and also mailed out to 5 or 6
Firms that provide the land share of these audits in the State to make sure we have some

responses. Mr. Flint asked for a motion to approve the notice.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy, seconded by Mr. Reed, with all in
favor, The Notice of Request for Proposals for Audit Serves

C. Public Announcement of Opportunity to Provide Audit Services

Mr. Flint stated the information is in the agenda and on the website for any firms that are

interested in providing these services.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Reed seconded by Ms. Lambrides with all in
favor the Audit Committee meeting was adjourned.

Attest Chair



SECTION IV



00.2'€$ - ¥Z0ZAA
009'€$ - €20ZAd
00G'€$ - 220ZAd
00t'€$ - LZ0ZAd
00E'€$ - 0202Ad

SOJRIDOSSY B nels

006°€$ - #20ZAL
006'c$ - £202A4
004°e$ - 2Z0ZAd
002°c$ - LE0ZAS
002'c$ - 020TAd

Hueay
3 saujes ‘we3 'squoo) 196iag

(3seybly Bujeq 1)
Bunjuey

pauieg
sjulod |ejoL

(s3d oz) @do11d

(syd

0Z) seoialeg pasnbay
ay} ysiuang o3 Ayiq

(s1d 02) 3om 10
adoag jo Buipeysiapun

(s1d oz) eousnadxy
s, Jasodouy

(s3d 02)
1auuosiad jo Ay




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MEETING



MINUTES



MINUTES OF MEETING
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community

Development District was held on Wednesday, May 20, 2020 at 11:00 am. via Zoom

Teleconference.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lita Epstein Chairman

Michael Luddy Vice Chairman
Robert Zimbardi Assistant Secretary
Tony Reed Assistant Secretary
Elizabeth Lambrides Assistant Secretary

Also, present were:

George Flint District Manager
Jan Carpenter District Counsel
Kristen Trucco District Counsel
Kathy Leo District Engineer
Clayton Smith Field Manager
Tricia Adams GMS

Residents

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the May 20, 2020

Poinciana Community Development District’s Board of Supervisors Meeting.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Ms. Epstein called the meeting to order and a quorum was established.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSNESS Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance was not conducted due to the Zoom attendance.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period on Agenda Items
There were no public comments. Any member of the public that wanted to participate

were instructed how to raise their hand with the function on Zoom.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the January 15,
2020 Meeting

Ms. Epstein presented the minutes of the January 15, 2020 meeting and asked for any

changes or corrections. The Board had no changes to the minutes.

On MOTION by Mr. Luddy, seconded by Mr. Reed, with all in
favor, the Minutes of the January 15, 2020 Meeting, were

approved.
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Settlement Agreement
Regarding the Residents’ Amended
Motion to Tax Costs

Ms. Epstein asked if Ms. Trucco had anything to say. Ms. Trucco stated it was discussed
at the last meeting and needed official ratification. Mr. Flint added this was to get the final

version with changes into the records.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all in
favor, the Settlement Agreement Regarding the Residents’
Amended Motion to Tax Costs, was ratified.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-03
Approving the Proposed Fiscal Year 2021

Budget and Setting a Public Hearing
Mr. Flint noted the Board is required each year to approve a proposed budget by June 15%

and set the date, place, and time of a public hearing for its final adoption. The proposed budget
does not bind the Board, you can make changes to the document between now and the public
hearing if desired. The public hearing which has to be at least 60 days from the day the Board
approves the proposed budget. Mr. Flint suggested August 19% Board Meeting at 11:00 a.m. at
the Starlight Ballroom. Exhibit A to the Resolution is the proposed budget. It contemplates the
per unit assessment amounts would remain the same at $184.04. The Administrative Expenses
are virtually identically with some minor adjustments to those line items. He noted this was not
binding and changes could be made before the final adoption. The Operating and Maintenance
have been adjusted with some items. R&M Drainage was zeroed out because there is now a line
item called Storm Structure Repairs and it’s duplicative. A line item has been created for
Aerators because there are periodic repairs, he noted that they were suggesting $3,500 be
budgeted there. The same $50,000 was kept for Storm Repairs. This is accommodation for storm

water repairs and it also sets aside money to the extent they need to make repairs in the future.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

The budget is balanced and totals are the same from the current year. The Board can adjust the
individual items if needed. Mr. Flint noted for Landscape Maintenance and Aquatic Control
Maintenance they left some allowance for additional ponds to come online. Those ponds have
not come on yet, so they recommended keeping the same budget line items for next year.
Clayton and Kathy are looking at what potential ponds will come online in the future, but Mr.
Flint noted that they don’t feel that they should incorporate any budget for those ponds at this
point until they know the timing of the ponds being brought online. Morrison has not given staff
a clear time frame that ponds will be conveyed. If they do convey them, the conveyance would
be subject to the Board having the funds budgeted to maintain them. In the past they did convey
some ponds and the Board told them that they would have to pay for the maintenance until the
end of the fiscal year until the Board can take that into account. Mr. Flint noted that they would
rather not incorporate the budget necessary to handle all those ponds at this point, because the
Board will be obligated to maintain them. If it’s not in there, and they don’t give the Board
notice they are obligated to maintain it until the Board does the budget. Mr. Flint also noted there
was some money budgeted in those line items for some ponds to come on next year, but there
will need to be an increase to handle the ultimate number of ponds that will eventually be
conveyed.

Ms. Lambrides asked if the ponds haven’t come online yet because Taylor Morrison isn’t
ready to turn them over to us. Mr. Flint replied that was correct. Mr. Flint stated it is anticipated
they will turn some over, but they haven’t provided us a clear time frame for when those will be
turned over. Mr. Flint noted that this year they told staff that certain ponds were going to be
turned over so they incorporated that into the budget for the current year and they are waiting for
more details. Those haven’t been turned over yet, so Mr. Flint recommended that they keep the
same budget assuming the ones they said were going to be turned over this year end up either
turned over before the end of the year, or next year. Mr. Flint stated that they do have budget
estimates for what the cost would be if they do turn them over, but they have not incorporated
them into the proposed budget. Clark and Floralawn have provided estimated maintenance
numbers in the event they are turned over.

Mr. Smith noted that proposals were numbers for roughly 4 to 6 ponds, depending on the
size of the pond and which pond they actually do turn over to the Board. Mr. Luddy asked if

Taylor Morrison came to the Board next year and said they were ready, in 2021, to turn over two



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

ponds, would we be able to accept those with our current budget or would we have to push them
to 2022 to adjust the budget to accommodate them. Mr. Flint noted that it depends on which
ponds, but they could probably pick up in the range of 4 ponds. Mr. Flint clarified they did have
a list of the ponds that are yet to be conveyed and they do have estimated costs for maintenance,
staff just does not know the timing, and Mr. Flint noted that they do not want to build all those
ponds in the budget if they don’t have to. Mr. Luddy agreed with the decision making but noted
that the residents need a heads up that in 2022 because of the additional ponds that the price of
$184 will go up in 2022. They should expect some increase in that budget and in their annual
fees. Mr. Flint stated that they will have a much better grasp of the numbers in October 2021,
and there was no need to start informing residents of an increase 18 months ahead of the actual
increase, since they didn’t have exact numbers yet.

Ms. Epstein asked for any further questions on the proposed budget we have. No further

questions were noted.

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi, seconded by Ms. Lambrides, with
all in favor, Resolution 2020-03 Approving the Proposed Fiscal
Year 2021 Budget and Setting a Public Hearing for August 19,
2020 at 11:00 a.m. at the Starlight Ballroom, was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Appointment of Audit Committee and
Chair
Ms. Epstein noted that as last year, Board members would be appointed. Mr. Flint noted

this was done by motion and as part of the motion they should designate one of the Board
members as the Chair. Mr. Zimbardi made a motion to appoint Ms. Epstein as Chair of the

Committee. Mr. Flint clarified then the Board would be the Audit Committee.

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all
in favor, Ms. Epstein as Chair of the Audit Committee and the
Board of Supervisors to Serve as the Audit Committee, was
approved.

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
i. Updated on Auditing Requirements



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Carpenter noted things are quiet and they are waiting on the lakes to make sure they
get the information and turn over along with Kathy Leo from the Developers so they can get that
map upgraded and make sure they all know exactly what the Board owns and what they don’t.

Ms. Epstein asked for an update on the auditing requirements. Ms. Carpenter noted that a
couple of changes would be handled by GMS. One change is that someone on the Board has to
be on the Committee and in this Board’s case the Board is the Committee, so they don’t have to
worry. There are also now penalties if someone hinders or refuses to provide information for an
audit, so if the Board ever received a call regarding an audit, they should either respond or

contact counsel to find out what it is about.

B. Engineer

Ms. Leo stated it was also quiet on the engineering front. Back in February they had a
field meeting with some of the Taylor Morrison representatives to look at ponds that they were
working on in the field. Some ponds that were in the future to be turned over and some of the
repairs they talked about ponds that the Board currently has. There has not been much progress
since then. Ms. Leo stated they would continue to monitor that. It appears there is not a lot of
rush to turn ponds over. She stated there was a long process to turn ponds over, and they will
continue to monitor.

Ms. Epstein asked if they were still waiting for one plat between the small homes and the
other side of Solivita Boulevard. Ms. Leo replied there could be more than one plat left, and she
wasn’t sure how it was being broken up. Ms. Leo noted that they have to bring it to them to get it

permitted through the County, and she has not received it yet.

C. District Manager
1. Action Items List

Mr. Flint stated the CDD merger has not had any action based on the discussion from the
Board back in March. Mr. Reed asked for Mr. Flint to cover what was discussed at Poinciana
West meeting relative to the merger. Mr. Flint stated their District Counsel wants an opinion
from Bond Counsel to confirm that bond holder consent is not required as a part of that merger.
He clarified that Poinciana West would be dissolved and Poinciana would remain. Their Counsel
has technical questions on the Trust Indenture as to whether there is bond holder consent

necessary for Poinciana to take over the Poinciana West bonds. No action has been taken yet.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

The alternative would be to get bond holder consent and depending on whether there is one bond
holder or many that can be fairly easy or impossible. Ms. Epstein asked if they knew who the
bond holders are for Poinciana West, she noted that she thought they had the same bond holdetrs.
Mr. Flint replied he did not personally know who they were, and typically CDDs do not know
who they are. They work through the Underwriter and the Trustee to find out who they are. Ms.
Reed asked that Mr. Flint share that information once he receives it.

Mr. Flint noted that Mr. Reed wanted Item 3 included in discussion. Mr. Reed stated he
had no further input on this item at this point, but he intended to share his findings with Mr. Flint
and Jan prior to it being presented to the Board. Mr. Reed noted that there were items that would
need to be voted on. Mr. Reed noted that there are items that need Taylor Morrison’s interaction,
but it has not been received by them and has created a delay.

Mr. Flint stated that he had not made progress on Items 4 and 5. He noted that there were
questions about the rationale for certain ponds being golf course or ponds being CDD. Mr. Flint
noted that he felt that the Engineer had addressed the issues to a certain extent. Mr. Flint asked
the Board to allow staff to keep them pending.

Mr. Flint stated that Item 6 and 7 were completed and will be taken off the Action Items
list. The Board had no new items to add to the list.

ii. Approval of Check Registers
Mr. Flint stated there were two check registers, one from January 9" through March 10,
and one from March 10" through May 12%. There is a summary and a detailed register behind

each summary. Mr. Flint asked if there were questions on the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all
in favor the Check Register from January 9% through March 10t
and the Check Register from March 10" through May 12t was
approved.

iii. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Ms. Epstein asked if there were any questions.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed, seconded by Ms. Lambrides, with all
in favor, the Balance Sheet and Income Statement, were accepted.




May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

iv. Presentation of Number of Registered Voters — 4,739
Ms. Epstein stated that there are 4,739 registered voters. Mr. Flint stated there was no
action required. Mr. Zimbardi asked for the number of voters in Poinciana West. Mr. Flint noted

that there are 2,480 voters in West.

V. Discussion of Qualifying Period and Procedure
Mr. Flint stated that Ms. Epstein’s seat expires in November and Mr. Zimbardi’s seat
expires in November. Mr. Flint had emailed the information they needed and a summary was
provided in the agenda. Any qualified electors that reside in the District are eligible and qualify
to run for those two seats. To be a qualified elector you have to be registered to vote with an
address within the District as your primary address. The qualifying period is from noon on June
8™ to noon on June 12®. The Supervisor of Elections needs to be contacted for the forms and

process needed to qualify.

D. Field Manager
i Field Manager’s Report

Mr. Smith reviewed the Field Manager Report. He reported that tunnel pressure washing
was complete on both tunnels. A full pressure washing was completed as the Board approved,
including the sidewalk, walls, and it looked great once it was completed. Mr. Reed asked if the
tunnel washing was done by GMS. Mr. Smith replied that it was not done by GMS, it was done
by Pressure Wash This, which was a proposal approved by the Board. Aquatic Maintenance, due
to dry weather and an unusually warm winter, there have been some algae blooms. He noted that
he is working with Clark and they have identified and handled most of them as soon as possible,
and he has spoken to all residents with complaints. Most all ponds are managed and in treatment
programs. There was some acrator maintenance done, they fixed some tubes, replaced a couple
more compressors, and did some on-going maintenance and keep them going and running.

Mr. Luddy asked if the compressors were under warranty. Mr. Smith replied they were
warrantied but coming up they will be out of the warranty period as they continue to have some
issues. Mr. Smith stated that they aren’t extremely pricey compressors, but they looked to budget
that item for Aerator Maintenance. All of the compressors recently replaced were under
warranty. Mr. Zimbardi stated that they need to keep an eye on the compressors because they

seem to be dying left, right, and center.



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Ms. Lambrides asked if there was a different manufacturer. Mr. Smith stated that he
would look into other options. Mr. Smith stated these were DC compressors that work off a solar
panel so it is specific to the company they have. He noted that he could look at other companies.
Mr. Luddy asked if it was the motor or pump portion that was failing. Mr. Smith stated he had
tried to take one apart and on one some stuff had wiggled loose, another one it looked like the
soldering of the wiring had come loose. He noted it was a number of different things depending
on the situation. Mr. Luddy asked that Mr. Smith document when he takes these apart and
contact the manufacturer, and work with them and their engineering to note the primary reasons
and asked the Manufacturer what they will do about it. Mr. Smith stated he did do that but had
not received specific reasons. Mr. Smith noted that they did change a control panel and he had
received some of the new ones. They are being installed and he noted the company was willing
to work with them. Mr. Zimbardi stated to make sure the company knew the Board was aware of
the problems. Mr. Smith noted that he could investigate further options and assess cost. Mr.
Zimbardi asked about the cause of the severed hose. Mr. Smith noted that it appeared something
bit it, and he felt like birds thought they were snakes since they were out in the water.

Mr. Smith noted that the Gambusia fish is a statewide fish that is used for managing
larvae or mosquitos and midges and they were recommended for midge management. They are a
smaller fish and the recommendation is to put in about 2,000 Gambusia per acre. Mr. Luddy
asked about cost and how soon could they start doing it. Mr, Smith stated that the Board could
start doing immediately, but they want to check oxygen levels and make sure the pond
temperature is good to put them in. Those are the only contingent factors. For the fish
themselves, they do have to be delivered and they are typically $200-300 per acre of pond. Mr.
Smith noted that they did one at Poinciana West which included 2,000 Gambusia and 1,500
shrimp and all of that together was about $250 to $300 per acre. That was a small one-acre pond
so obviously multiple acre ponds will cost more. Mr. Smith noted that there are 23 midge ponds,
those are the ponds they would want to do. Mr. Smith noted he was still working with Clark to
determine the acres, they have approximately 55 acres of midge ponds. Mr. Smith noted that
would be a lot of fish, but it could be done in stages. Mr. Zimbardi asked how well the fish do.
Mr. Smith replied it depended on the amount of predators in the pond and if they can seek
shelter. These fish do have a fast reproduction rate, so they will sustain themselves. They are

similar to minnows. Some ponds are deep and do not have a lot of cover so they may need some



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

additional re-stocking in the future if their numbers do dwindle down because a lot of things do
eat them that’s why you put the shrimp in with them to assist with the food chain. Mr. Luddy
asked how he assessed the midge pond, because he said there were 23 of them. Mr. Smith replied
that he based that off the contracted midge ponds. Those are the ponds they have under contract
for midge treatment. Those are the ones he would prioritize. Mr. Luddy asked how they would
know if the treatment was effective. He asked if the numbers would go down and reduce costs.
Mr. Zimbardi noted that resident complaints could go down. Mr. Smith noted that they would
obtain more data before taking any further steps. Ms. Epstein asked if they should do one pond
as a test. Mr. Smith noted that B1 has had the most complaints. Also, E3 was a problem pond,
but complaints have gone down. E3 was once a problem area that had aerators and they stocked
with fish in the past. Ms. Epstein asked for a proposal to do two ponds without aerators. Mr.
Luddy suggested during the test period with the fish, not spraying or fog for the midges in that
pond. Ms. Epstein suggested doing one pond with treatments and one without, if they had
problems they would start the treatments again. Ms. Lambrides noted the midges could become
unbearable for the residents. It was noted that if there was an outbreak of midges, you have to
treat the ponds. The Clark representative noted that he saw it as a two-step process. He stated
that he wouldn’t eliminate treatment when they add fish, he would consider adding fish to the
more problematic ponds in an effort to have a more synchronized dual effect on what you are
trying to do. He stated that the B1 pond would be a good one to start with, but he wouldn’t get
away from the treatment programs. The Board went into further discussion with Mr. Smith and
the Clark representative regarding the fish and midge treatments.

Mr. Flint noted that he believes the Board is taking all the right steps. They have taken a
deliberate approach, in the past they have consulted experts from the University of Florida, they
have consulted with Polk County’s AG extension office, they now have Clark helping out.
Sometimes it takes multiple approaches and sometimes it takes time to get the cycle lined up.

Mr. Smith moved to the next item, the Engineer’s Summary report is a summary of the
items that were identified in Ms. Leo’s Engineer’s Report. These items would be addressed this
year. There are 17 ponds with some items that need to be addressed. A lot of it is erosion behind
the MES stabilizing those which has been lower priority problem in the past. A lot of this is
maintenance items that they want to keep up with and have a solid maintenance routine. The list

is provided and Mr. Smith noted that he could answer questions and go into further detail if



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

needed. A price has been given on correcting the items with their own in-house people to get it
done. Mr. Smith noted that this shows they can handle this without going out to a contract.

Mr. Flint noted that the issue with storm water problems is they tend to be episodic and
when they happen they need to be addressed. It’s unrealistic to think they could combine
multiple CDDs to be on the same timeline, and be budgeting the same. The big companies are
sitting idle right now, the big ones are not doing this type of work. It’s the small ones, and Mr.
Flint stated that he knows 4-5 site contractors that they tried to get. He noted that the Board is not
going to be able to do it for the price Clayton’s crew. He noted that these costs are almost too
competitive from his perspective. They are not making a lot of money on this, so the short
answer is he does not think they could coordinate with multiple companies to do these small
repairs. Mr. Flint noted that they have done it on large paving projects, because you can
piggyback on other bids and there are things you can do. There isn’t the same opportunity here
with this because this is little odds and ends projects.

Ms. Leo added the ability that GMS has to perform this work is great for the District in
the long run. The numbers are very reasonable. If there is challenges with things, Clayton is out
there and they’ve got that advantage to work with them long term. When there is an opportunity
to do this kind of work through the District Manager’s office it works out well. This is a great
advantage for the District.

On MOTION by Mr. Reed, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all in
favor, the Proposal from GMS for Field Work, was approved.

After the proposal there was a question about the house with the downspout and the
erosion that goes right into the pond. The question was are there any rules to stop homeowners
from eroding the dirt into the pond.

Ms. Leo noted the ponds were designed to take storm water. The distance looks short
from the picture. She further stated that she could work with the homeowner to have them
address the drainage and they can take care of it on their side. One thing Ms. Leo pointed out
was in some pictures there is a black pipe and some of them are underground instead of above
ground. Either solution is fine, but it can’t have that erosion problem. The Board noted that these
banks have natural erosion and they asked what could they do to prevent it from happening
again. The goal is how to stop this permanently so that five years from now they don’t have to do

the same thing over again.

10



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

Mr. Smith said this is one benefit of having their Management company do the work
because he was going to contact the homeowner to see if they would allow him to trench a
corrugated pipe up underneath there. This would be entirely based on them doing it or agreeing
to it. There is coordination involved with this work as well that he was not sure where you would
get with another contractor. Mr. Smith stated he appreciated the motion to move forward with
the work.

The Board asked who would be responsible for the costs to put that downspout on the
ground until it reaches the pond. Mr. Flint stated the costs for the portion on their property is not
significant, and if it resolves the erosion issue it’s to the Board’s benefit. The issue is that Mr.
Flint’s company wants to have control over where it’s going to be done.

Mr. Smith stated the next item is a description of some chemicals used and methodology
involved with those chemicals used and some other items from Clark. There is a full list of the
chemicals and how they are used.

Mr. Smith stated the monthly treatment reports were included for all items as well as the
complaint response. There were complaints about midges in the B1 area. Other items were about
algae which Mr. Smith referred to in the last report about being attributed to low lake levels,
temperature, etc. Mr. Smith noted that they have been actively reaching out to homeowners and
coordinating on issues that they have had and they are continuing to treat until issues are

resolved. The Board briefly discussed hydrilla and Mr. Smith concluded his report.

ii, Customer Complaint Log

Mr. Smith reviewed the customer complaint log.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Mr. Zimbardi stated he was contacted by a resident that wanted to know where they could
get detailed drawings of the pond interconnections, the pipes, etc. This resident also wanted to
know what ponds were treated with fish, etc. There was no a clear idea of what he wanted, but
stated he was part of the fishing club and stocking the ponds. Ms. Leo stated this resident had
found the documents and drawings, and he was able to get all documentation he needed on the
Water Management District website. Mr. Zimbardi stated that this resident wanted to stock with

pond and he felt that he needed to coordinate that with others in the CDD. Ms. Epstein asked if

11



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

she should reach out to the president of the fishing club and inquire further. Mr. Flint stated if

given the name of the president of the fishing club, he could reach out and discuss the situation.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Ms. Epstein asked for any other business. There was a question for Kathy about the
Poinciana West Pond #2 and the premature failure that occurred. Ms. Leo explained that there
were erosion repairs that GMS will take care of. The Board concern was about the eventual take
over and cost that they may incur. Ms. Leo explained this erosion was a natural occurrence and

there was no design practice to recommend.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments
Ms. Epstein asked for any general audience comments. Mr. Flint stated this would be the
time for any members of the public to provide comments to the Board. He explained the raise

your hand function on zoom. Seeing none, the next item followed.

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Date — June 17, 2020

The next meeting is scheduled to be held on June 17, 2020. It will be 11:00 a.m. There is
a possibility that the June meeting will be cancelled at a later date. One Board member made the
comment and voiced a concern about the grass treatment that he thought it was a type of
Roundup. Tim replied that it was the same ingredient in Roundup and there has been some poor
press about this ingredient. However, it has been studied, and the claims are not substantiated.
There has been some investigation about alternatives and the cost difference would need to be

considered.

12



May 20, 2020 Poinciana CDD

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Zimbardi, seconded by Mr. Luddy, with all
in favor, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

13



SECTION IV



T clarke

GIVE WATER LIFE

08-19-2020
Midge Presentation Agenda

Water and Florida’s unique challenges — natural
environments and stormwater systems

Midge 101 — biology and overview

Existing conditions — Poinciana’s unique conditions
Integrated Pest Management Planning

Next Steps

Questions



SECTION V



SECTION A



RESOLUTION 2020-04

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (THE “DISTRICT”)
RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING
THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1,
2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15%) day in June, 2020,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (the “Board”) a proposed budget for the next ensuing
budget year along with an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the
Poinciana Community Development District, pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the proposed annual budget
(the “Proposed Budget”), the District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local
governing authorities having jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the
provisions of Section 190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set August 19, 2020, as the date for a public hearing thereon and
caused notice of such public hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1, of
each year, the District Board by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution shall adopt a
budget for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems
necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period,
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during
the fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT;

Section 1. Budget

a. That the Board of Supervisors has reviewed the District Manager’s Proposed Budget,
a copy of which is on file with the office of the District Manager and at the District’s
Records Office, and hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in
Section 2 below.

b. That the District Manager’s Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as
amended by the Board, is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of



Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the adopted budget may
be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect actual
revenues and expenditures for Fiscal Year 2020 and/or revised projections for Fiscal
Year 2021.

c. That the adopted budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Records Office and identified as “The Budget for
Poinciana Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending September
30, 2021," as adopted by the Board of Supervisors on August 19, 2020.

Section 2. Appropriations

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the Poinciana Community
Development District, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30,
2021, the sum of § to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board of Supervisors to be necessary to defray all
expenditures of the District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the
following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $
DEBT SERVICE FUND — SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2 $
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $

Section 3. Supplemental Appropriations

The Board may authorize by resolution, supplemental appropriations or revenue changes
for any lawful purpose from funds on hand or estimated to be received within the fiscal year as
follows:

a. Board may authorize a transfer of the unexpended balance or portion thereof of
any appropriation item,

b. Board may authorize an appropriation from the unappropriated balance of any
fund.
c. Board may increase any revenue or income budget amount to reflect receipt of

any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change to
appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

The District Manager and Treasurer shall have the power within a given fund to authorize
the transfer of any unexpected balance of any appropriation item or any portion thereof, provided
such transfers do not exceed Ten Thousand ($10,000) Dollars or have the effect of causing more
than 10% of the total appropriation of a given program or project to be transferred previously



approved transfers included. Such transfer shall not have the effect of causing a more than
$10,000 or 10% increase, previously approved transfers included, to the original budget
appropriation for the receiving program. Transfers within a program or project may be approved
by the Board of Supervisors. The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative
procedures which require information on the request forms proving that such transfer requests
comply with this section.

Introduced, considered favorably, and adopted this 19™ day of August, 2020.

ATTEST: POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary
Its:




Poinciana

Community Development District

Proposed Budget
FY2021




2-6

10

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Fund Balance Analysis

Debt Service Fund Series 2012A-1 & A-2

Amortization Schedule Series 2012A-1

Amortization Schedule Series 2012A-2




Poinciana

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 2 Thru Budget
Description FY2020 7131120 Months 9/30/20 FY2021
Revenues
Special Assessments $694 941 $671,400 $26,296 $697,696 $694,941
Interest $2,000 $2,581 $319 $2,900 $2,000
Total Revenues | $696,941 $673,981 $26,615 $700,596 $696,941]
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $5,000 $2,000 $7,000 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $383 $183 $536 $918
Engineering $18,000 $14,608 $1,392 $16,000 $18,000
Attorney $30,000 $17,984 $4,016 $22,000 $30,000
Settlement Agreement $0 $34,361 $0 $34,361 $0
Arbitrage $450 $0 $450 $450 $450
Dissemination $5,000 $4,567 $833 $5,400 $5,500
Annual Audit $3,590 $3,5%0 30 $3,590 $3,590
Trustee Fees $7,000 $7,020 $0 $7,020 $7,033
Assessment Administration $5,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Management Fess $45,000 $37,500 $7.500 $45,000 $45,000
Information Technology $2,700 $1,250 $250 $1.500 $1,500
Telephone $100 %0 $25 $25 $100
Poslage $2,600 $1.475 $175 $1,650 $2,600
Printing & Binding $2,000 $526 $74 $600 $2,000
Insurance $6,000 $6,000 $0 $6,000 $6,600
Legal Advertising $3,500 $2,640 $860 $3,500 $3,500
Other Current Charges $550 $1,174 $0 $1,174 $550
Office Supplies $400 $122 $28 $150 $400
Property Appraiser $7,000 $0 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Administrative Expenses | $151,983 $143,375 $24,756 $168,131 $151,916]
Operation & Maintenance
Field Services $10,000 $8,333 $1,667 $10,000 $10,000
Property Insurance $9,422 $6,982 $0 $6,982 $7,700
Electric $2,000 $920 $180 $1,080 $2,000
Landscape Maintenance $155,000 $119,704 $23,841 $143,645 $158,100
Aquatic Control Maintenance $115,000 $86,167 $17,233 $103,400 $116,725
Aquatic Midge Managemant $160,000 $125,833 $25,167 $151,000 $160,000
R&M - Drainage $5,000 30 $0 $0 $0
R&M - Mulch $6,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $3,500
R&M - Plant Replacement $6,000 $0 $2,000 $2,000 $3,500
R&M - Aerators $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500
Storm Structure Repairs $50,000 $17,185 $0 $17,185 $50,000
Contingency $10,000 $2,700 $0 $2,700 $30,000
Capital Qutiay $16,536 $212 $0 $212 $0
Operation & Maint Exp [ $544,958 $368,037 $72,167 $440,204 $545,025|
Total Expenditures [ $696,941 $511,411 $96,924 $608.335 $696,941
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) [ $0 $162,570 ($70,309) $92,262 $0]
Net Assessment $694,941
Collection Cost (6%) 544,358
Gross Assessment $739 299
Pra]; d FY21 O&M A
Pro; Type Unit Count Per Unlt Net Par Unit Grass Gross Total
Platted Residential 3567 $173.00 $184.04 $656,480
Town Center Commercial 72 $173.00 $184.04 $13,251
Unplatted Residential 378 $173.00 5184.04 $60 568
Total 4017 £739,299
FY20 vs FY21 Per Unit Gross Assessment Comparison
IPrnp;m Type Unit Count FY2D Gross FY21 Gross Difference % Increase ]
Platted Residential 3337 184.04 $184.04 $0.00 0%
Town Center Commarcial 72 184,04 $184.04 $0.00 0%
608 184 .04 $184.04 $0.00 0%

Unplatted Residential
Total

4017




Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

REVENUES:

Special Assessments — Tax Collector

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the
District in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year.

Special Assessments — Direct Billed

The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District
in order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. The District levies these
assessments directly to the property owners.

Interest

The District earns interest income on their operating accounts and other investments.

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees

Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, allows for each Board member to receive $200 per meeting, not to
exceed $4,800 per year paid to each Supervisor for the time devoted to District business and
meetings. The amount is based on 5 supervisors attending 12 meetings during the fiscal year.

FICA Expense

Represents the Employer’s share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of
Supervisor checks.

Engineering

The District's engineer, GAl Consultants, Inc., will be providing general engineering services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly board meetings, review of invoices and
requisitions, preparation and review of contract specifications and bid documents, and various
projects assigned as directed by the Board of Supervisors and the District Manager.

Attorney

The District's legail counsel, Hopping, Green & Sams, will be providing general legal services to
the District, e.g. attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of
agreements and resolutions, and other research assigned as directred by the Board of
Supervisors and the District Manager.

Arbitrage

The District will contract with an independent certified public accountant to annually calculate the
District's Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2012A-1 & A-2 Special Assessment Refunding
Bonds. The District has contracted with AMTEC for this service.



Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Dissemination

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15¢2-
12(b)(5) which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues.

Annual Audit

The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial
records on an annual basis.

Trustee Fees

The District will pay annual trustee fees for the Series 2012A-1 & A-2 Special Assessment
Refunding Bonds that are deposited with a Trustee at USBank.

Assessment Administration

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-CF, LLC to levy and
administer the collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the
District.

Management Fees

The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC to
provide Management, Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services
include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board meetings, budget preparation, all
financial reporting, annual audit, etc.

Information Technology

Represents costs related to District’'s accounting and information systems, District's website
creation and maintenance, electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data
requirements.

Telephone

Telephone and fax machine.

Postage

The District incurs charges for mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, checks for
vendors and other required correspondence.

Printing & Binding

Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks,
stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance
The District's general liability and public officials liability insurance coverage is provided by Public

Risk Insurance. Public Risk Insurance specializes in providing insurance coverage to
governmental agencies.



Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Legal Advertising

The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings,
etc in a newspaper of general circulation.

Other Current Charges

Represents any miscellaneous expenses incurred during the fiscal year such as bank fees,
deposit slips, stop payments, etc.

Office Supplies

The District incurs charges for office supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year.

Property Appraiser

Represents a fee charged by Polk County Property Appraiser's office for assessment
administration services.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity
for $175. This is the only expense under this category for the District.

Operations & Maintenance:

Field Services

Provide onsite field management of contracts for the District such as landscape and lake
maintenance. Services to include onsite inspections, meetings with contractors, monitoring of
utility accounts, attend Board meetings and receive and respond to property owner phone calls
and emails.

Electric

Represents cost of electric services for item lights. District currently has two accounts with Duke
Energy.

Account # Service Address Monthly Annual
48750 39182 1051 Cypress Pky, 9 Tunnel Lights $30 $360
87555 08008 1051 Cypress Pky, Lites/Golf Tunnel 33 $125 $1,500
Contingency $140
Total $2,000




Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Landscape Maintenance

The District will maintain the lake bank maintenance that include mowing of no less than once
every 7 days during the months of April 1** to October 31%! and no less than once every 14 days
from November 1% to March 31%t. The District has contracted with Floralawn 2, LLC for this service.

Description Monthly Annual
Landscape Maintenance $11,970 $143,645
2% Increase $2,873
Contingency $11,582
Total $158,100

Aquatic Control Maintenance

Represents cost for maintenance to the ponds located within the District. Services include, but are
not limited to, treatment removal and offsite disposal of nuisance vegetation and algae treatment.
The District has contracted with Clarke Aquatic Services, Inc. for these services.

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Maintenance $8,617 $103,400
1.5% Increase $1,551
Contingency $11,774
Total $116,725

Aquatic Midge Management

Represents costs for aquatic midge control (blind mosquitoes, weekly ATV aerosol & monthly
aerial larva side.)

Description Monthly Annual
Aquatic Midge Control $12,583 $151,000
Contingency $9,000
Total $160,000

R&M - Drainage

Represents estimated repair and maintenance cost to the drainage structures maintained by the
District.

R&M - Mulch

Represents estimated cost for mulch.

R&M — Plant Replacement

Represents estimated cost for the replacement of aguatic plants and tree replacement around the
ponds.



Poinciana

Community Development District
GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Contingency

Represents any additional field expense that may not have been provided for in the budget.



Poinciana

Community Development District

Projected Fund Balance Analysis

FY 2020 Projected Ending Fund Balance
Actual Beginning Fund Balance

Less: cash to balance budget

Plus: projected excess revenue
Projected Ending Fund Balance

FY 2021 Estimated Ending Fund Balance
Projected Beginning Fund Balance

Less: cash to balance budget
Projected Ending Fund Balance

FY 2021 Estimated Reserves (Ending Fund Balance)

Operating Reserve (3 months)
Unreserved Fund Balance

& |er & R |eR & P

AR &P

388,895

92,262
481,156

481,156

481,156

174,235
306,921

481,156



Revenues

Special Assessments - Tax Collector
Special Assessments - Direct Billed
Special Assessments - Prepayments
Interest Income

Carry Forward Surplus

Total Revenues

Expenses

Administrative
Property Appraiser

Series 2012A1
Special Call - 111
Interest - 11/1
Principal - 5/1
Interest - 5/1
Special Call - 51

Series 2012A-2
Special Call - 11/1
Interest - 11/1
Principal - 05/1
Interest - 51
Special Call - 0511

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) |

Poinciana

Community Development District

Fiscal Year 2021
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next 2 Thru Budget
FY2020 7131/20 Months 9/30/20 FY2021
$1,361,339 $1,370,799 $0 $1,370,799 $1,455,270
$258,779 $194,084 $64,695 $258,779 $160,886
$0 $34,314 $0 $34,314 $0
$0 $10,732 $60 $10,792 $2,500
$720,196 $736,779 $0 $736,779 $722,316
$2,340,314 $2,346,708 $64,755 $2,411,463 $2,340,972 [
$15,500 $0 $15,500 $15,500 $15,500
$5,000 $15,000 $0 $15,000 $10,000
$199,909 $199,909 $0 $199,909 $188,622
$620,000 $620,000 $0 $620,000 $640,000
$199,909 $199,581 $0 $199,581 $188,622
$0 $15,000 $0 $15,000 $0
$10,000 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $5,000
$162,231 $152,225 $0 $152,225 $143,156
$300,000 $300,000 $0 $300,000 $315,000
$152,231 $151,931 $0 $151,931 $143,156
$0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0
$1,654,781 $1,673,647 $15,500 $1,689,147 $1,649,056 |
$685,533 $673,062 $49,255 $722,316 $691,916 ]
Series 2012A-1
Interest - 11/1/2021 $176,622
Series 2012A-2
Interest - 11/1/2021 $134,100
Net Assessment $1,455,270
Collection Cost (6%) $92,890
Gross Assessment $1,548,159
Property Type Platted Units Gross Per Unit Gross Total |
Platted Residential 2784 $438.05 $1,219,531
Platted Residentail - Assessment Area 2019 648 $457.66 $297,021
Platted Residential - Prepaid 134 $0.00 $0
Town Center Commercial 72 $438.05 $31,607
Unplatied Residential 378 $457.66 $172,995
Totat 4017 $1,721,155|




Poinciana

Community Development District

SERIES 2012A-1

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE
DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL |
11/120 $ 8,765,000.00 $ - $ 188,621.88 $ 188,621.88
511421 $ 8,765,000.00 $ 640,000.00 $ 188,621.88 § -
11/1/21 $ 8,125,000.00 $ - $ 176,621.88 § 1,005,243.75
511122 $ 8,125,000.00 $ 665,000.00 $ 176,621.88 $ -
11/1422 $ 7,460,000.00 $ - $ 163,737.50 $ 1,005,359.38
511123 $ 7,460,000.00 $ 695,000.00 $ 163,737.50 $ -
11/1/23 $ 6,765,000.00 $ - $ 149,83750 $ 1,008,575.00
51124 $ 6,765,000.00 $ 720,000.00 $ 14983750 § -
1111124 $ 6,045,000.00 $ - $ 13453750 $ 1,004,375.00
5/1/25 $ 6,045,000.00 $ 755,000.00 $ 134,537.50 $ -
111725 $ 5,290,000.00 $ - $ 118,021.88 $ 1,007,559.38
5/1/26 $ 5,280,000.00 $ 785,000.00 $ 118,021.88 § -
11/1/26 $ 4,505,000.00 $ - $ 100,850.00 $ 1,003,871.88
5127 $ 4,605,000.00 $ 820,000.00 $ 100,850.00 $ -
1111427 $ 3,685,000.00 $ - $ 8291250 $ 1,003,762.50
5/1/28 $ 3,685,000.00 $ 860,000.00 $ 8291250 $ -
1171128 $ 2,825,000.00 $ - $ 63,662.50 % 1,006,475.00
5/1/29 $ 2,825,000.00 $ 800,000.00 $ 63,562.50 $ -
1111729 $ 1,925,000.00 $ - $ 4331250 §$ 1,006,875.00
5/1/30 $ 1,925,000.00 $ 940,000.00 $ 4331250 $ -
11/1/30 $ 985,000.00 $ - $ 22,16250 $ 1,005,475.00
5/1/31 $ 985,000.00 $ 985,000.00 $ 22,16250 $ 1,007,162.50
$ 8,765,000.00 $ 2,488,356.25 $ 11,253,356.25 |




Poinciana
Community Development District

SERIES 2012A-2

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL |
11/1/20 $  4,785,000.00 $ - $ 143,156.25 $ 143,156.25
5/1/21 $ 4,785,000.00 $ 315,000.00 § 143,156.25 $ -
11/1/21 $ 4,470,000.00 $ - $ 134,100.00 $ 592,256.25
5/1/22 $ 4,470,000.00 $ 335,00000 §% 134,100.00 $ -
11/1/22 $ 4,135,000.00 $ - $ 124,050.00 § 593,150.00
5/1/23 $ 4,135,000.00 $ 355,000.00 $ 124,050.00 $% -
11/1/23 $  3,780,000.00 $ - $ 113,400.00 $ 592,450.00
5/1/24 $ 3,780,000.00 $ 380,000.00 $ 113,400.00 $ -
1171124 $ 3,400,000.00 $ - $ 102,000.00 $ 595,400.00
5/1/25 $ 3,400,000.00 $ 405,000.00 $ 102,000.00 $ -
11/1/25 $ 2,995,000.00 $ - $ 89,850.00 $ 596,850.00
5/1/26 $ 2,995,000.00 $ 430,000.00 $ 89,850.00 $ -
11/1/26 $ 2,565,000.00 $ - $ 76,950.00 $ 596,800.00
511127 $ 2,565,000.00 $ 455,00000 $ 76,950.00 $ -
11/1127 $ 2,110,000.00 $ - $ 63,300.00 §$ 595,250.00
5/1/28 $ 2,110,000.00 $ 480,000.00 $ 63,300.00 $ -
11/1/28 $ 1,630,000.00 $ - $ 48,900.00 $ 592,200.00
5/1/29 $ 1,630,000.00 $ 510,000.00 $ 48,900.00 $ -
11/1/29 $ 1,120,000.00 $ - $ 33,600.00 $ 592,500.00
5/1130 $ 1,120,000.00 $ 545,00000 $ 33,600.00 $ -
11/1/30 $ 575,000.00 $ - $ 17,250.00 §$ 595,850.00
5/1/31 $ 575,000.00 $ 575,000.00 $ 17,250.00 $ 592,250.00
$ 4,785,000.00 $ 1,893,112.50 §$% 6,678,112.50_]

10



SECTION B



RESOLUTION 2020-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT IMPOSING
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS AND CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL;
PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Poinciana Community Development District (“the District”) is a local
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes for the
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in Polk County, Florida (the “County”); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure
improvements and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted
Improvement Plan and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance activities described in the District’s budget for
Fiscal Year 2020-2021 (“Operations and Maintenance Budget™), attached hereto as Exhibit “A”
and incorporated by reference herein; and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the District’s
budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, a portion
of which the District desires to collect on the tax roll for platted lots, pursuant to the Uniform
Method (defined below) and which is also indicated on Exhibit “A”, and the remaining portion
of which the District desires to levy and directly collect on the remaining unplatted lands; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which
such special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method”); and

WHEREAS, the District has previously evidenced its intention to utilize this Uniform
Method and has approved an Agreement with the County Tax Collector to provide for the
collection of the special assessments under the Uniform Method; and



WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to collected special assessments for
operations and maintenance on platted lots using the Uniform Method and to directly collect
from the remaining unplatted property reflecting their portion of the District’s operations and
maintenance expenses, as set forth in the budget; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the Assessment Roll of the
Poinciana Community Development District (the “Assessment Roll) attached to this Resolution
as Exhibit “B” and incorporated as a material part of this Resolution by this reference, and to
certify the portion of the Assessment Roll on platted property to the County Tax Collector
pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the remaining portion on the unplatted

property; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend, from time to time, the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to
the County Tax Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll
for the County, for such time as authorized by Florida law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE POINCIANA COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. INCORPORATION OF RECITALS AND AUTHORITY. The
recitals stated above are true and correct and by this reference are incorporated by reference as a
material part of this Resolution. The Resolution is adopted pursuant to the provisions of Florida
Law, including Chapter 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes.

SECTION 2. BENEFIT. The provision of the services, facilities, and operations as
described in Exhibit “A” confer a special and peculiar benefit to the lands within the District,
which benefits exceed or equal the costs of the assessments. The allocation of the costs to the
specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and “B.”

SECTION 3. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. A special assessment for operation and
maintenance as provided for in Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, is hereby imposed and levied on
benefitted lands within the District in accordance with Exhibit “B.” The lien of the special
assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be
effective upon passage of this Resolution.

SECTION 4. COLLECTION. The collection of the previously levied debt service
assessments and operation and maintenance special assessments on platted lots and developed
lands shall be at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in accordance with the
Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.” The previously levied debt services
assessments and operations and maintenance assessments on undeveloped and unplatted lands
will be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibits
“A” and “B.” Assessments directly collected by the District are due according to the flowing
schedule: 50% due no later then November 1, 2020, 25% due no later than February 1, 2021 and
25% due no later than May 1, 2021. In the event that an assessment payment is not made in



accordance with the schedule stated above, such assessment and any future scheduled assessment
payments due for Fiscal Year 2021 shall be delinquent and shall accrue penalties and interest in
the amount of one percent (1%) per month plus all costs of collection and enforcement, and shall
either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the District’s discretion, collected
pursuant to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill, which amount may include penalties,
interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. In the event as assessment subject to direct
collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, without
further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings to collect and enforce
the delinquent and remaining assessments. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any assessments
which, by operation of law or otherwise, have been accelerated for non-payment, are not
certified by this Resolution.

SECTION 5. CERTIFICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL. The District’s
Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified. That portion of
the District’s Assessment Roll which includes developed lands and platted lots is hereby certified
to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the County Tax Collector in the same
manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds there from shall be paid to the Poinciana
Community Development District.

SECTION 6. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall
keep appraised of all updates made to the County property roll by Property Appraiser after the
date of this Resolution, and shall amend the District’s Assessment Roll in accordance with any
such updates, for such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any
amendment of the Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates to the tax roll in
the District records.

SECTION 7. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or
more provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana
Community Development District.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19" day of August, 2020.

ATTEST: POINCIANA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By:

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary
Its:




SECTION VII



SECTION C



SECTION 1



Jewsbeuew abpiw

‘Bunesw Bujwoadn aen
: : $5920.d U Jo} sajonoeid yseq Jo / pue dwuyg sseis) pue 02/0¢/5 S
ue je sOg 8ui 0} pajuasaid aq fjim uoieLLIoU| dul / yuws uojien (4SyoyNbSOpN) eIsnquies 103 [esodosd spIACIY
196pnq
ssa%01d U] 1|4 sbiosg JUeLIND ay) 0} Ul paio)oe) ale Asyl moy pue 6L/8LIZL ¥
sjusLasse 9sInod J|ob uoj ABojopoyiaw malasy
*SjBWINOoP
PaAlyale Jayjo pue suoljisinbal Buiyosessal
S| ye1s NG “ANunwiwod ey} 0) Jyausq [[BISA0 w4 9s1no? Jjob uo
8Y) PUB Wo)SAS JOJemMULO)S JO SoUBUSIUBL SS830.d Hl abi0sg) / 087 Ayiey| diysiaumo puod g@o Joy Buiuoseas suiwsieg 0e/si €
pue uolie|felsul [eotdA) psquosep pue
Bunesw Joud e je anss| sy} passaippe 3g
"UoljEpUSWIWNDal pajie}ep
B Ujim pieog sy} 0} YOBJ SW09 0] pesy uosLol JojAey pue ‘YOH ‘add
Josiaiadng Joj Buiiiem s preog syl ‘61'v0°Z) PIOH 1O i ebioad Uum sBuieaw Buipuess jo Ajjiqises) aulwlelaq 6LBLI0L ¢
soe|d 3o0) Buneaw asueusjuew puod vy
"Slepjoypuog SNoJawNU ale alsLy)
pue joxew uado ay) uo pspel) alom spuoq oy
SE 3|qISea) J0u Aj@Yl} S JUSSUOD Japjoypuog
asuUN0Y) JOUIs!
ey} psuwisiep ussq sey }| "pabieys aq pinom PIOH UQ _ /u n_Owwewth_ ssbisy ao 6L/9L/01 3
000°0L$ 0 @8} e ‘pannbai s1 uoluido uapum :
e JI Jey} j9sunoo puoq wolj ssuodsal e j06
QaoMd "uonosie |esauab Jaye un ploy up
Ssjuswwion anqg aed : paubissy
sneyg ‘0] paubissy way| uoloy Bunesiy # Way]
020t 3sh3ny pajepdn
SW3LI NOILDY

PPISIQ Jusdojonag ANUNWIWIO) BUBIIUIO




SECTION 2



Poinciana

Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

May 12, 2020 to August 12, 2020

| Fund Date Check No.'s Amount |
General Fund 5/19/20 2901-2904 $ 29,294.63
6/3/20 2905-2907 $ 12,677.92
6/5/20 2908 $ 5,155.00
6/12/20 2909-2910 $ 1,029.76
6/19/20 2911-2912 $ 21,199.99
6/23/20 2913 $ 870.00
7/2/20 2914-2915 $ 12,412.92
717720 2916 $ 5,130.89
7/23/20 2917-2919 $ 21,399.99
7/28/20 2920 $ 17,185.00
7/29/20 2921-2922 $ 517.50
7/30/20 2923 $ 303.60
8/7/20 2924 $ 5,144.39
8/10/20 2925 $ 11,970.42
$ 144,292.01
Payroll May 2020
Anthony Reed 50099 $ 84.70
Elizabeth Lambrides 50100 $ 184.70
Lita Epstein 50101 $ 184.70
Michael Luddy 50102 $ 184.70
Robert Zimbardi 50103 $ 184.70
$ 823.50
$ 145,115.51 |




606200 LL"9%
mmmmom mowmmﬁuml
L06200 05°2T8
wmmmom moﬂmMml -
506200 20-0L6°T1
vmmmom wwummowhl
€06200 0075L0°T
NMmmcm mmwmmmumm
Hmmmom mmwwwmwml
# LNOOWY
Sttt CMDEAHDT T
T JIVd

£g€-ceg
S9°€T

9% €T
68°¢
L9791V
00°621
_orosL’e

TP oL6’TT

79°610°L

00°GL0°T

£€°€86°¢C1

99°919°8

ILNNOWY

02/21/8

NOY

YIUIYOSIAL

Xdauaq

dD~SHOIAYES INIWIDYNVN TYILNIWNYIAQD

INIANVAd

OLINOSON

00021-008€£5-0Z¢€ 900202
00SZ5-00ETS-0TE 900202
000¢P—-00€TS—0TE 900202
000TS-00€TS—0IE 900202
00ETE-00€TS-0TE 900202
002S€-00€TS—0TE 90020¢C

3 NIAT ‘¥YNOT ‘WYHIVT

‘SINYITINSNOD IVD

ONI
OTT ‘Z NMYTYHOTA
00¢
MNVE "S°n
ONI ‘SINYLIASNOD IVD

TYILNIWNNOIIANT HMIYTO
00T

"ONI ‘SEIIAMIS DILVAOV HMEVID

SNIVLS

aNQd TYHINIED

000L¥-008EG-0¢C€E S0020¢C

SSYI0dNS dNS #LOOY Idd OWHX
HWYN JOANIA

000Z2%-00€1S-0T€E

000%E-00£TS-0TE 900202
00STE-00ETS-0TIE ¥0020¢2

00TTE-00ETS-0TE S0020C

9

00EZE-00ETS-0TE #0020C

L

aad NIOd NIOQ4

0Z/€7/50 X¥IAITHEA

0ZNOL INIWIDYNVYW dTI3Id
oZNnr meMO%m
oeNnare WOGEmOWQ
0ZNAL SHITAANS MUHmmWw
QZNAL TI4A ZOHB4ZHEMwMHNw
0ZNNL HOHEL ZOHBQZMO&ZWw
QZNAL SHFA BZHEHUﬂZGWM

YANIOVY /SAVH * AHANOD aNOd

0CAVW SAYES "ONH WIVALNI

0ZNAL HONUYNIILNIVW NMYT
?-008€£S-0Z€ 900¢20¢C

CY3TY ZT107 "¥dS—-SHEJL " LSNUL

0Z¥dV¥ SA¥ES “ONI WIYAINI

0ZAVH A¥ES IWOW OLINOSOH
P-008€S-02¢ S0020¢C

0ZAY¥W SEOIA¥AS DILVAOY

HOTOANI
°* 0L gIESNIIXHE" "

aNNd TYYENTD ¥ MNVL

— ¥NVIDNIOd

YALSIDIY ADAHD YHINAWOD/AIVATId HTAVAVd SINNCOOVY HALVA-OL-uVIX

02/10/9
0Z/10/9
02/10/9
02/10/9
02/10/9
0e/10/9
om\momm

€6GT6 02/9Z/9

L9€9 0¢C/ST/S

dIL¥d

TTTTTHOIOANIC

T0000 02Z/S0/9

L2000 02/€0/9

6PCLTLS 02/%C/¥ 12000 02Z/61/S

6TEOTOT 0Z/ST/S TT000 02/61/S

60000 0Z/61/S

qJ1va
#ANHA  MDIHD

S00Z0C 16-9Z0-L 0Z/20/9 0T000 02/2T/9

ivZis1c 02/82/S LT000 02/€0/9

TS0S 02/10/9 ¥0000 02/£0/9

00TTE-00€TS-0TE $00Z0Z L9TOSTIZ 0Z/0€/¥ L1000 0Z/61/S

#xx 0202/2T/80 - 0Z0Z/ZT/S0 SHIVA MDHAHD xxx»

¥00€4v



L16200

YEIYDSIAL

aad NIOd NIOd

PPIS 02/T0/L ¥0000 02/20/L

PETL 02/ST/L 60000 0zZ/€Z/L

88 0¢/10/L 10000 0Z/L0/L

860T6 0C/6T/9 L2000 0Z/€2/9

11000 02/61/9

G8L9 0T/ST/9 60000 0Z/61/9

S0000 0¢/21/9

IIVA
#ANTA  ADHHD

99°919’8 *ONI ‘SHDIAYES JIIVADY INUVID
0ZINL SADIANIAS DILVNOY
99°919’8 * 000L%-008€S-025 L00ZOZ
916700 68°0ET’S dJ-SADIAMIAS INIAWAOYNYW TYINIWNYIAOD
07100 INIWIOUNVHW dIATI
€€rge8 * 0002T-008€£5-02€ L0020 68 02/10/L
SAId0D
GS9°1 * 005Z%-00€TS-0TE L0020Z 88 0Z/10/L
TOVIS0d
00°% ® 000Z7-00€TS~0TE L00Z0T 88 0Z/10/L
SAITAdNS FOIIIO0
vz * 000TS-00€TS-0TE L00Z0Z 88 0Z/10/L
0ZINL I3 NOILUNIWISSIA
L9°9T¥ *® 00ETE-00ETS~0TE LO0OZ0Z 88 0Z/T10/L
0ZI0L HOAL NOTIWIWMOJANI
00°S21 * 002SE-00ETS-0TE £L00Z0Z 88 02/10/L
0Z7I0L STII INANTDYNYH
00°0GL’€E ® 000%€-00€TS-0TE L00ZO0Z
ST6200 0S°Z¥¥ ONI ’‘SINVITINSNOD IVD
0ZNNLC SAYES "SNI WIMAINI
05 2h¥ * 00TTE-00ETS-0TE 90020 6%¥2ZSTC 0C/0£/9  LT000 02/20/L
PI6T00 Z# 0L6°TT 0TI ‘g NMYIVH0TId
0700 FEONYNIINIVH NMY'T
Tr 0L6'1T ¥ 0029%-008£5-02€ L00Z0Z
€16200 007048 ANIAOVAd 3 NAAE ‘¥NONT ‘WYHIVT
aNdSH0D/DIW WOOZ/YAOV AHM
00°0.8 % 00STE-00EIS-0TE S00202
216200 £€-€85’¢t OIINDOSON TYINAWNOUIANH HNIVTID
0ZNAL A¥AS IWOW OIINDSOW
€€°€8s’et * 00TL%-008€5-0CE 900202 09ZITOT 0Z/ST/9
116200 99°919’8 *ONI ‘SHDIAYIS DIIVAOY ENUVID
0ZNNL SADIAYAS DIIWNOY
99°919’8 * 000L%-008ES-0ZE 900202
016200 66°286 dA5qIT THL
aNnITy
-10°% * 00087-00€TS~0TE S00T0Z 6E£98E0T 0Z/1E/S
aoI¥dd Z4AITYNG 40 FDIION
05°8%2 * 00087-00€TIS-0TE S00Z0Z 6E£98E0T 0Z/IE/S
¥ans 40 qE¥d *5FY J0 *ION
05°8¢€L * 0008%—-00ETS—-0TE S0020Z 6£98€0T 0C/IE/S
# LNDOWY SSYTIDENS d90S #IDOV Idd OWMA  FDIOANI  IIwd
St c*MDEHD" """ INOOWY SOIVIS TWYN SOANIA **"0Ll QESNAJXH*"" *° " HIIOANI-"°°
annd TYYENED ¥ MNVE
aNnd TRIENTD - ¥YNYIONIOA *xx 0202/2T/80 - 0C0Z/21/60 SALYA MOHHD xxx
z  39¥d 0Z/21/8 NNY  YAISIODEY MOHAHO YALNAWOD/AIVAEEd ITAVAVd SINNODOY AIVA-OL~"VHEL

d00EdY



£€26200

€Z6200

126200

026200

616200

816200

#

S o1 ro D)

€ aovd

og”

L9791V
00°s21
oo osL’

09°€0¢€

00°SL
00°SL

0G5°Z%¥
0S°2v¥v

00°G8T'LT

0s-Lrzo’
08°Lwv1’

06°29¢L

05°220"

0s°e1¥

05°.86"

cc mNm

00°00¢

g€erg8s’zt

£€°€85°

LNOOWY
INNOWY

0Z/21/8 NI

YIAYISIAL aao NIOd NIOd
SdITddns "ADIAIO
* 000TS-00£TS-0T€ 800202
0Z90Y TId NOILYNIWASSIA
¥ 00€TE~00ETS-0TE 800202
0Z90Y HOHAL NOTIIVWNOJANT
* 002S€-00ETS-0TE 800202
02907 SHII INTHIADYNYW
m M 000¥€-00€TS-0TE 800Z0¢
JO-SADIAYAS INIWIDUNVW TUINTHANUIAOD
g0S ATYX XIM-ISOH ALISIIM
* ooomw oomﬁm on »oomom
ANIANYAd 3 NIAd ‘¥YNOT ~zmma¢q
YANADY ONIQYVOHY STIVHA
* oomﬂm oomam 01€ 90020¢
ONI ’SINYIINSNOD IVD
0ZINL °SA¥YIS °*ONE WIYHINI
x ooHHm 00ETS-0TE nooNom

mUlmmvH>MHw LNIFWIDVYNYH AGBzmzzmmbow
YIVdEY YEWWINS TZ-8

T * 00£8%-008€5-025 900202
YIVdIY YHWWINS LT-D
T * 00€8%-008€5-02€ 900202

LNIWAOVIdHT JLYID ST-2

* 00E8%—-008E£S-0CE 900202
YIVddyd NOISOYWd NIVYA 9T1-9
00€8%-008€5-02E 900202
YAWWINS OL DNINVITID 9T1-D

* 00€8%-008€5-02¢€ 900202
aNOg/dIVddy NOISO¥d-8

T *

S * 00€8%¥-008€5-02€E 900202
ANOd/NOILVZITIEVLIS SHW-ZT
9 * oommw oowmm 0Zg 90020¢C
OTT ‘SHDIA¥AS TINSOTIOSIA
C-YZT0Z QIHOS LIOWY °*AHA
* 00€TE-00ETS-0TE €£00202
TI-¥Z102 QIHOS LYOWY °“AHI
¥ oomﬂm QQMHm 0T€ £00coe
OLINDSON TYILNIAWNOYIANI WMMGAU
02100 AYIS IWOW OLINOSOW
[0 * 00TL?P-008EG-0ZE L0O0COT
SSY'IOENS H{NS #LOOY Idd OWJX HDIOANT
SOIYLS IWYN HOdNIA "T°0L QUSNEXHT " """ TEDIOANIC " °°

ANNJd TVEEANED ¥ MNVE
aNNJ TYHEANID - ¥NYIONIOJL
YHLSTIOAY MOIHD VTINAWOD/AIVATEd FTIVAVL SINNODOV HILVA-OL-YVIX

6€T 0Z/T0/8
6€T 02/10/8
6ET 02/10/8
mmﬁlom\momml

hma ow\nw\h
hmem om\¢0\w

¢¢ammHN om\mmmnl L _
8ET 02/0€/9
8ET 02/0€/9
8€T 0C/0¢£/9
8ET 02/0€/9
8€T 0Z/0€/9
8ET 0Z/0E/9
wmﬁ ON\OM\w

S oz/Le/e
S 0T/Le/¢€

P6ZZTOT 02/ST/L

10000 02/L0/8

Hooco ON\OM\h

hmooo oc/ecT/L

hHooo oN\mN\h

Hoooo ow\ww\n

02000 oz/cZ/L

TT000 OZ/e2/L

dLYd
#ANIA  MDIHD

#xx 0202/21/80 - 0T0Z/ZT/S0 SAILVA HDTHD xxx

¥poEav



YHUVYOSTAL aad NIOd NIOd

10°262'%%1 YALSIDAI ¥Od TYIOL
10°262°%%1 ¥ MNVE ¥0d IVIOL

ST6Z00 TH 0L6°TT D11 7 NMYIVHOTL
0Z90Y FDNVNAINIVW NMVT
TP 0L6'TT ® 00Z9%-008£S—02E 800202 60€S 02/10/8 %0000 0Z/01/8

26200 6E°FFT’S

ID-SHOIAYHES INHWHODYNYW TYINIWNIIAOD
0290V INIWIADIYNYW AIIIL

€e ees * 00021-008€5-02€ 800Z0¢2 0%T 02/10/8
IOVIS0d
60°6T ¥ 000C%-00€£TS—0TE 800202 6€T 0Z2/10/8
# LNNOWY SS¥YI0dNS dNS #LOOV Ida OWHX IDIOANT dLYa qJLVa
©f " CMDEHDT "t LNOOWY SNLVLIS IWYN JOaNJIA "0l UEASNAJXE" " °°°°“IDIOANI® """ #ANHIA MDHHD

aNOd TYEANID ¥ MNVL

aNNd TYHENID -~ ¥YNVIDNIO4 #¥x 0T0C/CT1/80 - 0T0Z/ZT/S0 SELVA MDIHD xxx
i dovd 0Z/21/8 NOY YELSIDII MOFHD ¥HILNWOD/AIVATNd HTEYAYd SINAODOV FLVA-OL-dVIA ¥00EQY



SECTION 3



Poinciana
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
July 31, 2020




Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Income Statement

Month to Month

FY20 Assessment Receipt Schedule




ASSETS:
CASH
OPERATING ACCOUNT - SUNTRUST
MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
INVESTMENTS
SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2
RESERVE A-1
RESERVE A-2
REVENUE
REDEMPTION A-1
REDEMPTION A-2
GENERAL REDEMPTION

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO DEBT SERVICE

FUND EQUITY:

FUND BALANCES:
RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE 2012A-1 & A-2
OPERATING RESERVE
UNASSIGNED

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
BALANCE SHEET

July 31, 2020
General Debt Service Totals
Fund Fund 2020
$520,186 $520,186
$53,015 $53,015
$21,736 521,736
$535,748 $535,748
$322,618 $322,618
$630,404 $630,404
$206 $206
s124 $124
$20,592 $20,592
$573,201 $1,531,427 $2,104,628
- $0
$21,736 $21,736
$1,531,427 $1,531,427
$155,224 $155,224
$396,241 $396,241
$573,201 $1,531,427 $2,104,628




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

SUPERVISOR FEES

FICA EXPENSE

ENGINEERING

ATTORNEY

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
ARBITRAGE

DISSEMINATION
ANNUALAUDIT

TRUSTEE FEES

ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION
MANAGEMENT FEES
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
TELEPHONE

POSTAGE

PRINTING & BINDING
INSURANCE

LEGAL ADVERTISING

OTHER CURRENT CHARGES
OFFICE SUPPLIES

PROPERTY APPRAISER

DUES, LICENSES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

EIELD:

FIELD MANAGEMENT

ELECTRIC

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC CONTROL MAINTENANCE
AQUATIC MIDGE MANAGEMENT
R&M DRAINAGE

R&M MULCH

R&M PLANT REPLACEMENT
STORM STRUCTURES REPAIRS
CONTINGENCY

CAPITALOUTLAY

TOTALEXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES {(EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending July 31, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/20 THRU 7/31/20 VARIANCE
$589,757 $589,757 $592,512 $2,755
$105,184 $105,184 $78,888 ($26,296)
$2,000 $1,667 $2,581 5914
$696,941 $696,608 $673,981 ($22,626)
$12,000 $10,000 $5,000 $5,000
3918 5765 $383 $383
$18,000 $15,000 $14,608 $392
$30,000 $25,000 $17,984 $7,016
50 $0 $34,361 {$34,361)
$450 $0 $0 $0
$5,000 $4,167 $4,567 ($400)
$3,590 $3,590 $3,590 $0
$7,000 $7,020 $7,020 50
$5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
$45,000 $37,500 $37,500 S0
$2,700 $2,250 $1,250 $1,000
$100 $83 $0 $83
$2,600 $2,167 $1,475 $691
$2,000 $1,667 $526 $1,141
$15422 $15,422 $12,982 $2,440
$3,500 $2,917 $2,640 5276
$550 $458 $1,174 ($716)
$400 $333 $122 $211
$7,000 $0 ] $0
$175 $175 $175 $0
$10,000 $8,333 $8,333 $0
$2,000 $1,667 $920 $746
$155,000 $129,167 $119,704 $9,462
$115,000 $95,833 $86,167 $9,667
$160,000 $133,333 $125,833 $7,500
$5,000 54,167 $0 $4,167
$6,000 $5,000 S0 $5,000
$6,000 $5,000 $0 $5,000
$50,000 $41,667 $17,185 $24,482
$10,000 $8,333 $2,700 $5,633
$16,536 $13,780 $212 $13,568
$696,941 $579,793 $511,411 $68,382
50 $162,570
30 $388,895
$0 $551,465




REVENUES:

ASSESSMENTS - TAX COLLECTOR
ASSESSMENTS - DIRECT BILLED
ASSESSMENTS - PREPAYMENT
INTEREST

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
PROPERTY APPRAISER

SERIES 2012A-1
SPECIAL CALL-11/1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SPECIAL CALL - 05/1
SERIES 2012A-2
SPECIALCALL-11/1
INTEREST - 11/1
PRINCIPAL - 05/1
INTEREST - 05/1
SPECIAL CALL - 05/1

TOTALEXPENDITURES
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES)

FUND BALANCE - BEGINNING

FUND BALANCE - ENDING

Poinciana
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2012A-1 & A-2
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For The Period Ending July 31, 2020

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/20 THRU 7/31/20 VARIANCE
$1,361,339 $1,361,339 $1,370,799 $9,460
$258,779 $258,779 $194,084 ($64,695)
$0 $0 $34,314 $34,314
$0 $0 $10,732 $10,732
$1,620,118 $1,620,118 $1,609,929 {$10,189)
$15,500 S0 S0 S0
$5,000 $5,000 $15,000 {$10,000)
$199,909 $199,909 $199,909 50
$620,000 $620,000 $620,000 $0
$199,909 $199,581 $199,581 $0
$0 $0 $15,000 {$15,000)
$10,000 $10,000 $10,000 50
$152,231 $152,231 $152,225 $6
$300,000 $300,000 $300,000 50
$152,231 $151,931 $151,931 50
$0 $0 $10,000 ($10,000)
$1,654,781 $1,638,653 $1,673,647 (534,994)
($34,663) (563,717)
$720,196 51,595,145
$685,533 $1,531,427




| 0¢s°291S [ 0 (69T°sES) (0£0'vS$) (z62'L€8) (sa0°EEs) [ 614'9T$ (808'02§) £58'7€€$ YBUE6S (rvepos) 1
| toTiss as 0$ 62T'6ES B811'95¢ [ 90z'2v$ TLE'THS 6'LLS S69'ESS L19'8Y$ L1L6ES ££6'795 1
414 03 [ 03 [ [ 4243 [ 08 o 0s [£] 08
00£7$ 0s (3 [ [ 08 0% 00z$ 005°2$ 0$ 0% os 0§
S8T°C1$ [ [+ [s: S8TLTS [ [ 05 [ 0$ 0$ [ 0%
o 0% 0$ o [ 05 o 03 0 [ 08 0$ 0
0s s 03 [ 05 0$ [23 0§ 3 o$ [ oS 3
[ 08 03 o 0% 05 3 3 23 3 [ 0s 03
£€8°STTS 0% 0% €85°71$ £85°TT$ £85'21$ E8521$ £85'T1S €852T$ £857TS £85'71$ £BSZIS £85°218
£97'98% 03 [ £19'8% £19'8$ £19'88 11988 L19'8 £19'8% £19'8% £19'8$ 11928 298
P0L'6TTS o 0% 06'TTS 06'118 0L6TTS 06118 0611 06718 0L6'11$ 0L6'T1$ oL6'T1$ oL6°TLS
0z6$ [ [ 8% 06% 7 165 6% 963 80TS 06S 683 $6%
£65°8S 0% [ £68$ €285 €285 ££8S £€8% 33:9 ££85 €£8% €685 £€85
SLT$ 0s o5 03 05 [+ s 3 0% 0 08 [ S48
0% 0$ o 03 0% o5 [ [ 0$ 0$ [ o ]
18 0% [ 0s € [£3 S8 $ 18 18 028 1% sT$
PLTTS o3 08 #0E$ 0 3 a5 0% 0z$ 21s$ 05§ [ SE€%
ov9'zs [ 0% 0% as €865 0% 29T 852$ E6SS £9%$ TS 0%
Z36°TTS [ 0% 0% o 23 08 o$ [ 03 08 [ 86'71$
Erd3 0s o [ 1§ 5 st$ ves 298 595 [ £V18 6518
SLY'TS 0% 0% s EI$ €58 SES €82 @S 9858 181% 29% LETS
o0 23 [ 03 03 o 0% o 0$ 0$ 0s o 08
052’1 23 0 sTT$ Frad] sz1$ sTI$ szi$ sTIS szi$ (144 sz1$ sTT$
005'28$ 0$ 0 0sL'e$ 052°€$ 05288 05L'gs 0sL'es o052'e$ 0SL‘e$ 0SLES 0sL'es 73
000'5$ 0s 0% 03 (43 0% 0$ [ 08 o 3 0s 000's$
0T0'ts 0$ [ 05 [+ as 0208 0 03 0§ 0s [+ [
065'E$ 0 0s 33 03 03 0% 0% 03 065°ES 23 0$ 0%
L9578 0$ 03 fas2] s LS LTv% £19% L1058 L195 faoey FAL L19$
o5 0% 0s [ 05 0$ 23 a5 0% 0% 0 0% 0§
TOE'YES as$ 03 os 03 3 3 03 T9E'VES 05 o o o$
86 LTS [ 0s o st$ 0c8s £1vS 8Y'1$ 9EL'TS 0cz'ss 295'2$ 831 068'v$
809%T$ [ 0$ 344 £vrs 5673 SLO'TS EIS'TS S6Z$ £ES'TS SOT°95 zr9$ S97T$
£8€5 0$ [ [ [0 us [0 08 0s £515 123 o L
000'sS [ 0 o 23 000'T$ [0 [ 23 00028 000°T$ [+ 000°T$
| 186°629% 0% 0% T96'€S 8P0'E: 298°ES trlvl TER'LS 099'%6% 188'TES TO6'ZELS
18528 0$ [ 5028 9618 2028 f4£43 <8z% YoeS wrps 9ES suLts 681%
888'8L$ 0% 0s 0% 23 oS o$ 0% £38'8LS 0% 03 0s 0%
152659 0% 3 95L€S 5818 9596 OE6'ETS 9ws'2$ 89¥'STS TYTES 9ET'TBES STLTETS [
QF ydas Bny e unf ey ady BN q2as uef EE) AON PO 1

1uIsIq Judwdojpaasg Apunwwo)
eueUIOd

(S3UNUANIIXNI}/SIMNIAIY SSIOX3

SIUNLANIIXNI TYLOL

AYILNO TYLIdYD
JONIDNILNOD
SYIVd3IY SIYNLINYLS WHOLS
LN3WIDYId3Y LNVId WBY
HITNIA WY
3IOVNIVEQ WEY
1NIWIDVYNVIA 3D0IW DILYNDY
FINVNILNIVIN TOULNOD DILVIOY
FONYNILNIYW 3dVDSONVT
20313
AIN3W3IOVNYIW 01314

g

SNOLLJIYISENS @ SISNIOM ‘sINa
YISIYHddY ALYIOUd
53ddns 1340
SIDYYHD LNIHUND YIHLO
ONISILYIAQY TvDIT
FINVUNSNI
ONIGNIE B ONILNIYd
3JOVLSQd
INOHdIAL
ASOIONHIIL NOLLVINHOANI
$334 INIW3QVYNVIA
NOILVHLSININGY LNIWSSISSY
$3333315A8L
LANY TVNINNY
NOLLYNIW3SSIG
3JovaLIgEV
1NIAIIYOY INIW3ILLIS
AINHOLLY
ONIHIINIONT
ISNXI VI
§333 ¥OSIAYAINS

3 ININGY

SIANLONIINT

SANNIAFYH TWLOL
ASIHILNI
GINNG LIIHIA - SLNINSSASSY
40D3TI0D X¥4 - SININSSISSY

A3




Poinciana

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FY2020 RECEIPTS

MAINTENANCE

GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 627,392.36
CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS § 589,748.82
100%
CHECK GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST  NET ASSESSMENTS GENERAL
DATE NO RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH $ 1,288.28 51523 24.74 | § - $ 1,212.02 1,212.02
11/18/19 ACH $ 10,347.89 534.20 | § 196.27 - $ 9,617.42 9,617.42
11/22/19 ACH 3 21,348.64 | § 853.76 409.90 - 20,084.98 20,084.98
11/29/19 ACH $ 108,215.52 | § 4,327.68 2,077.76 - g 101,810.08 101,810.08
12/6/19 ACH 133,244.96 5,328.64 2,558.33 - 125,357.99 125,357.99
12/16/19 ACH g 271,869.93 10,872.12 5,219.96 - 255,777.85 255,777.85
1/15/20 ACH g 33,828.00 1,038.88 655.78 - 32,133.34 32,133.34
1/31/20 ACH p = $ - - 310.25 ~310.25 310.25
2/14/20 ACH 16,105.98 | § 322.00 315.68 - 15,468.30 15,468.30
3/13/20 ACH 7,777.15 77.28 154.00 | 3 = 7,545.87 7,545.87
4/15/20 ACH 14,183.62 1.84 283.64 | § = 13,898.14 13,898.14
4/30/20 ACH $ - - 3 - 32.12 32123 32.12
5/15/20 ACH 3 3,730.39 = g 74.61 | $ = 3,655.78 | § 3,655.78
6/14/20 ACH 1,890.08 | § = $ 3780 | § - 1,852.28 | § 1,852.28
7/8/20 ACH 3,444.8 - 3 68.90 | § - 3,375.98 3,375.98
7/30/20 ACH 381.8 = 5 7.64 B 374.24 374.24
7/31/20 ACH - = 3 - ] 5.79 5.79 5.79
TOTAL COLLECTED 3 627,657.20 $ 2340792 $ 12,08501 $ 348.16 §$ 592,512.43 § 592,512.43
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 100%
DEBT SERVICE
GROSS ASSESSMENTS § 1,448,232,55

CERTIFIED NET ASSESSMENTS §

1,361,338.60
100%

CHECK GROSS ASSESSMENTS COMMISSIONS INTEREST _ NET ASSESSMENTS DERT SERVICE
DATE NO RECEIVED DISCOUNTS PAID INCOME RECEIVED FUND
11/14/19 ACH 2,628.30 | % 105.12 5046 | § - 2,472.72 2,472.72
11/18/19 ACH 24,455.38 1,262.26 463.86 | § - 22,729.26 22,729.26
11/22/19 ACH 45,374.08 1,814.82 87119 | § - 42,688.07 | § 42,688.07
11/29/19 ACH 243,522.93 9,740.01 4,675.66 - 229,107.26 | § 229,107.26
12/6/19 ACH g 305,039.40 12,200.59 5,856.78 - 286,982.03 | § 286,982.03
12/13/19 28899 | § 3,857.03 = g - - 3,857.03 3,857.03
12/16/19 ACH 3 638,176.15 25,524.02 12,253.04 - 600,399.09 600,399.09
1/15/20 ACH 3 78,007.86 |3  2,389.68 | ¢ 1,512.36 E ) 74,105.82 74,105.82
1/31/20 ACH 3 = $ = 3 - 714.78 714.78 | § 714.78
2/14/20 ACH $ 37,616.09 752.10 | § 737.28 - 36,126.71 | § 36,126.71
3/13/20 ACH ] 17,752.63 176.40 | $ 351.52 - 17,224.71 [ § 17,224.71
4/15/20 ACH $ 33,326.64 4.38 | % 666.45 | § = 32,655.81 | § 32,655.81
4/30/20 ACH 3 - - $ = 3 74.85 74.85 74.85
5/15/20 ACH $ 8,440.98 - 3 168.82 | § - 8,272.16 | § 8,272.16
6/14/20 ACH $ 4.518.96 - 3 90.38 | 3 = 4,428.58 | § 4,428.58
7/8/20 ACH $ 8,220.01 - $ 164.40 | § - 8,055.61 | § 8,055.61
7/30/20 ACH $ 908.95 - 5 18.18 [ § = 890.77 | § 890.77
7/31/20 ACH $ - - $ - $ 13.57 13.57 | % 13.57
TOTAL COLLECTED $ 1,451,845.39 § 5396938 $ 27.880.38 $ 803.20 $ 1,370,798.83 § 1,370,798.83
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 101%
DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS
TAYLOR MORRISON $363,963.27 $105,184.00 $258,779.27
DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL DERT
RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND SERVICE

2/3/20 11/1/19 109098 $ 181,981.64 $ 181,981.64 $ 52,592.00 § 129,389.64
2/3/20 2/1/20 109098 $ 90,990.82 $ 90,990.81 § 26,296.00 $ 64,694.81

5/1/20 $ 90,990.82 § - $ - $ =
§ 363,963.28 § 272,972.45 § 78,888.00 § 194,084.45




SECTION 4



NOTICE OF MEETING DATES
POINCIANA
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the Poinciana Community Development District
will hold the regularly scheduled public meetings for Fiscal Year 2021 at 11:00 a.m. in
the Starlite Ballroom at 384 Village Drive, Poinciana, Florida 34759 on the third
Wednesday each month as follows unless indicated otherwise:

October 21, 2020
November 18, 2020
December 16, 2020
January 20, 2021
February 17, 2021
March 17, 2021
April 21, 2021

May 19, 2021

June 16, 2021

July 21, 2021
August 18, 2021
September 15, 2021

The meetings are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with
the provisions of Florida Law for Community Development Districts. A copy of the
agenda for a particular meeting may be obtained from the District Manager at 219 E.
Livingston Street, Orlando, FL 32801.

A meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place to be specified on the
record at that meeting. There may be occasions when one or more Supervisors may
participate by telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at these meetings because of a
disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at least forty-eight
(48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact
the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1 or 1-800-955-8770, for aid in contacting the
District Office.

Each person who decides to appeal any action taken at these meetings is advised
that person will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the
testimony and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based.

George S. Flint
Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC
District Manager



HSECTION D



SECTION 1



Poinciana
Community Development District

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Poinciana

Community Development District

Field Management Report
August 19, 2020

To: George Flint
District Manager
From: Clayton Smith

Field Services Manager

RE: Poinciana CDD — August 19, 2020

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations and management of the Poinciana
Community Development District.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



Completed

Tunnel Light Change |

+ Changed 2 lightbulbs in
Bella Vianna tunnel.

'E-3 Washout Repair

+ An irrigation brake behind
a home on Amalfi was
identified

+ It caused some washout
down the bank.

+ Washout was repaired by
the landscaper.

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020




In-Progress

4+ Action Item list created
from Engineer’s List.

<+ All items have been
completed.

+ Some additional items
identified onsite were also
corrected.

<+ Some additional ltems

identified for future

repairs.

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



In-Progress

< A broken irrigation valve
was discovered.

+ Work was repaired then
broke again.

+ Landscaper is repairing
the damages.

<+ A declining Bottlebrush
tree grouping was
discovered.

<+ Trees appear diseased
and need removal.

<+ Also option for
replacement.

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



. General Maintenance

performed

Cleaning of panels and
inspection.

Ordered additional
compressors under
warranty as back up.
Adding to the aerators to
stop debris intrusion
Readjusting/cleaning
diffusers upcoming.

+ B-1to be used as test
pond for fish stocking.

+ 5 acre pond.

+ Not recommended to
stock fish this time of year
until it is cooler.
Sometime between
October and December
when temps are right.

AL "f‘:‘} ’

i ﬂ‘"t‘]‘;’glu.!t u J ~

- Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020




Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me by phone at
407 201-1514, or by email at csmith@gmscfl.com Thank you.

Respectfully,
Clayton Smith

Poinciana CDD Field Management Report | GMS 2020



O ra lawn 734 South Combee Road (B63) 668-0494 Phone
Lakeland, Flotida 33804 {863) 668-0495 Fax

Premier Lawn & Pest www.floralawn.com

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: July 29, 2020

GMS- Central Florida
219 E. Livingston St
Orlando Florida 32801

Re: Tree Removal and Replacement- 304 New River
FLORALAWN PROPOSES TO PERFORM THE FOLLOWING:

Remove (3) dead Bottlebrush trees at the rear of 304 new River
Furnish and Install (3) 30 Gallon Bottlebrush Trees
(1) Cubic Yard Pine Bark Mulch

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS/REMARKS Fioralawn, Inc. is not responsible for any damage to driveways or walks that are in poor
condition prior to start of work. Floralawn will also not be responsible jor any damage to septic tanks or underground utilities that are not
previously identified by the Owner or marking service.

We hereby propose to furnish labor and materials, complete in accordance with the above
Specifications for the sum of: Twelve hundred dollars and 00/100, {$1,200.00) with payments to be made as follows:
Upon completion.

Material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to be completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard
practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra cost will be executed only upon written
orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All agreements are contingent upon strikes,
accidents, or delays beyond our control. This proposal subject to acceptance within 30 days and is void thereafter at the
option of the undersigned. o

E

Authorized Signature

***ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL***

The above prices, specifications and conditions are hereby accepted. Floralawn, Inc. is authorized to do the work as
specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

ACCEPTED:

Date Signature

Pump Maintenance | Well Service & Maintenance | Interior Pest Control | Landscape Lighting | Fountains



Proposal #027 8/12/2020

@k Governmental
W ia) .
- merEte Management Services, LLC

Maintenance Services

Phone: 407-201-1514

| Central Florida Email: Csmith@gmscfl.com
TO: Prepared By:
Poinciana West CDD Governmental Management Services- CF,
Poinciana, FL 34759 LLC
219 E. Livingston Street
Orlando, FL 32801

Job name and Description
' Poinciana CDD — Fish Stocking of B-1 -

» Obtain gambusia and grass shrimp for 5-acre pond. Deliver and stock gambusia and |
| grass shrimp in the pond. Fish to be stocked when temperatures are cooler and better
' for fish. October — December.

C . Deseription | UnitPrice Linc Total
Labor, Mobilization, and Materials $1536.25
é
|
H
|
Total Due: ;| $1536.25

All proposals are valid for 30 days from date of completion.

Thank You!

Client:

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2020 | Proposal



T olwCiree

PCDD Monthly Treatment Report

Date between : 06/1/2020 and 06/30/2020

Customer Site ID | Treatment Date Condition/Weeds Treated
10-A 6/3/20 Pennywort
10-A 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
10-A 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
10-B 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
10-B 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
10-B 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-1l 6/24/20 Pennywort
A1l 6/24/20 Shoreline Grasses
Al 6/24/20 Alligator Weed
A2 6/29/20 Filamentous
A-3 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A-3 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-3 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-4 6/3/20 Pennywort
A4 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A4 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A-5 6/3/20 Pennywort
A5 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A5 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A6 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A-6 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-6 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-7 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A7 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A7 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-8 6/24/20 Alligator Weed
A-8 6/24/20 Spike Rush
A8 6/24/20 Shoreline Grasses
A8 6/24/20 Filamentous
A-8 6/24/20 Pennywort
A-9 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-9 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A9 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-11 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A-11 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-11 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-12 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-12 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-12 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A-13 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
A-13 6/3/20 Pennywort
A-13 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
A-20 6/24/20 Clean
A-21 6/24/20 Clean
A-22 6/24/20 Clean




B-1 6/29/20 Pennywort
B-1 6/29/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-1 6/29/20 Filamentous
B-1 6/29/20 Duckweed

B-1 6/29/20 Alligator Weed
B-5 6/23/20 Alligator Weed
B-5 6/23/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-5 6/23/20 Pennywort
B-6 6/23/20 Alligator Weed
B-6 6/23/20 Pennywort
B-6 6/23/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-11 6/29/20 Filamentous
B-15 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
B-15 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
B-15 6/3/20 Pennywort
B-16 6/3/20 Pennywort
B-16 6/3/20 Alligator Weed
B-16 6/3/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-1 6/29/20 Alligator Weed
C-1 6/29/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-1 6/29/20 Pennywort
c-2 6/23/20 Alligator Weed
c-2 6/23/20 Pennywort
C-2 6/23/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-3 6/23/20 Cattail

C3 6/23/20 Pennywort
C-3 6/23/20 Alligator Weed
C-3 6/23/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-6 6/24/20 Filamentous
C-68 6/24/20 Filamentous
Cc-8 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
C-8 6/9/20 Pennywort
C-8 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
Cc9 6/29/20 Filamentous
c-10 6/25/20 Filamentous
C-10 6/25/20 Hydrilla
C-11 6/16/20 Alligator Weed
C-11 6/16/20 Shoreline Grasses
c-11 6/16/20 Filamentous
c-11 6/16/20 Pennywort
c-12 6/29/20 Shoreline Grasses
Cc-12 6/29/20 Pennywort
C-12 6/29/20 Hydrilla
C-12 6/29/20 Alligator Weed
C-13 6/4/20 Baby Tears
C-13 6/4/20 Spike Rush
C-14 6/4/20 Clean

Cc-15 6/9/20 Alligator Weed




C-15 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-15 6/9/20 Pennywort
C-16 6/4/20 Clean

c-17 6/16/20 Alligator Weed
Cc-17 6/16/20 Filamentous
c-17 6/16/20 Pennywort
c-17 6/16/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-18 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
Cc-18 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-18 6/9/20 Pennywort
C-19 6/16/20 Filamentous
C-19 6/16/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-19 6/16/20 Pennywort
C-19 6/16/20 Alligator Weed
C-20 6/29/20 Alligator Weed
C-20 6/29/20 Shoreline Grasses
C-20 6/29/20 Pennywort
C-20 6/29/20 Filtamentous
D-1 6/29/20 Alligator Weed
D-1 6/29/20 Pennywort
D-1 6/29/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-2 6/9/20 Pennywort
D-2 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-2 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
D-3 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-3 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
D-3 6/9/20 Pennywort
D-4 6/9/20 Pennywort
D4 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
D-4 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-5 6/9/20 Pennywort
D-5 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-5 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
D-6 6/17/20 Pennywort
D-6 6/17/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-6 6/17/20 Alligator Weed
D-6 6/17/20 Baby Tears
D-7 6/17/20 Pennywort
D-7 6/17/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-7 6/17/20 Alligator Weed
D-7 6/17/20 Baby Tears
D-8 6/17/20 Baby Tears
D-8 6/17/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-8 6/17/20 Pennywort
D-8 6/17/20 Alligator Weed
D9 6/17/20 Baby Tears
D-9 6/17/20 Alligator Weed
D-9 6/17/20 Pennywort




D9 6/17/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-10 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
D-10 6/9/20 Pennywort
D-10 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-10 6/9/20 Cattail

D-11 6/9/20 Pennywort
D-11 6/9/20 Shoreline Grasses
D-11 6/9/20 Alligator Weed
E-1 6/29/20 Clean

E-2 6/25/20 Filamentous
E-3 6/29/20 Clean

E-5 6/24/20 Clean

E-6 6/24/20 Clean

F-7 6/23/20 Shoreline Grasses
F-7 6/23/20 Pennywort
F-7 6/23/20 Alligator Weed
E-8 6/24/20 Clean

E-11 6/24/20 Clean

E-18 6/24/20 Clean

E-19 6/24/20 Clean

E-21 6/24/20 Clean

E-31 6/24/20 Clean




A

T Cclwari<e

PCDD Monthly Midge Treatment Report

July 2020

Customer Route Start Date End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 7/1/20 7/1/20 9.3 mi 2.06 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 7/3/20 7/3/20 2.3 mi 0.56 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 7/3/20 7/3/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 7/3/20 7/3/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 7/3/20 7/3/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Tema/Flora Vista 7/3/20 7/3/20 0.4 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 7/3/20 7/3/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Portofino 7/3/20 7/3/20 0.8 mi 0.17 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV ATV-all ponds 7/3/20 7/3/20 1.3 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 7/9/20 7/9/20 9.6 mi 2.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 7/13/20 7/13/20 2.3 mi 0.55 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 7/13/20 7/13/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 7/13/20 7/13/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 7/13/20 7/13/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Tema/Flora Vista 7/13/20 7/13/20 0.4 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 7/13/20 7/13/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD ATV ULV Portofino 7/13/20 7/13/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 7/13/20 7/13/20 1.8 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 7/16/20 7/16/20 9.7 mi 2.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 7/20/20 7/20/20 2.5 mi 0.55 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 7/20/20 7/20/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 7/20/20 7/20/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 7/20/20 7/20/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Tema/Flora Vista 7/20/20 7/20/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capr 7/20/20 7/20/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Prortifino 7/20/20 7/20/20 0.8 mi 0.17 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 7/20/20 7/20/20 1.8 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 7/23/20 7/23/20 0.8 mi 0.17 gal
PCHD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 7/27/20 7/27/20 2.5 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 7/27/20 7/27/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 7/27/20 7/27/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 7/27/20 7/27/20 0.7 mi 0.12 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Terra/Flora Vista 7/27/20 7/27/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 7/27/20 7/27/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Portofino 7/27/20 7/27/20 0.8 mi 0.17 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 7/27/20 7/27/20 13 mi 0.26 gal
Total For The Month 73.00 mi 15.76 gal

Abate 5% Pellets Larvicide Ponds Start Date | End Date | Used Quantity | Unitof Measure | Chemical Used Quantity | Unit of Measure
NONE FOR JULY ac ib
Total For The Month 0.00 ac 0.00 1b

~ Abate 4E Larvicide Ponds Start Date End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
NONE FOR JULY ac oz
Total For The Month 0.00 ac 0.00 oz




Q7 CLQIHe

Poinciana Community Development District

Monthly Midge Treatment Report
June 1, 2020- June 30" , 2020

Night Truck Spray
e 42.20 Miles were sprayed

ATV ULV Spray
e 38.50 Miles were sprayed

Backpack Pellet Larvicide
e 0 Acres were treated

Boat Larvicide Treatments
) 18.03 Acres were treated



e —— PCDD Monthly Treatment Report
Date between : 07/01/2020 and 07/31/2020

Customer Site ID Treatment Date Condition/Weeds Treated

10-A 7/9/2020 Clean

10-B 7/9/2020 Clean

A1 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed

A1 7/28/2020 Hydrilla

A-l 7/28/2020 Pennywort

A-1 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses

A-2 7/28/2020 Pennywort

A-2 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses

A-2 7/28/2020 Filamentous

A2 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed

A3 7/9/2020 Baby Tears

A3 7/9/2020 Duckweed

A4 7/9/2020 Duckweed

A4 7/9/2020 Baby Tears

A-5 7/9/2020 Clean

A-6 7/9/2020 Clean

A7 7/9/2020 Clean

A-8 7/29/2020 Clean

A-9 7/29/2020 Clean

A-11 7/9/2020 Shoreline Grasses

A-11 7/9/2020 Alligator Weed

A-11 7/9/2020 Pennywort

A-12 7/9/2020 Planktonic

A-12 7/9/2020 Crested Floating Heart

A-12 7/9/2020 Baby Tears

A-13 7/9/2020 Planktonic

A-13 7/9/2020 Baby Tears

A-13 7/9/2020 Crested Floating Heart

A-20 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed

A-20 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses

A-20 7/28/2020 Pennywort

A-21 7/28/2020 Clean

A-22 7/28/2020 Clean

B-1 7/28/2020 Filamentous

B-6 7/29/2020 Shoreline Grasses

B-6 7/29/2020 Pennywort

B-6 7/29/2020 Alligator Weed

B-11 7/28/2020 Clean

B-15 7/9/2020 Clean

B-15 7/9/2020 Hydrilla

B-16 7/9/2020 Clean

C-1 7/29/2020 Hydrilla

C-1 7/29/2020 Clean

Cc-2 7/29/2020 Clean

C-3 7/29/2020 Clean




C-6 7/29/2020 Shoreline Grasses
C-6 7/29/2020 Pennywort
c-6 7/29/2020 Alligator Weed
Cc-6B 7/29/2020 Shoreline Grasses
C-6B 7/29/2020 Pennywort
C-6B 7/29/2020 Alligator Weed
C-8 7/9/2020 Clean

Cc9o 7/29/2020 Clean

C-10 7/16/2020 Hydrilla
c-10 7/16/2020 Filamentous
C-11 7/29/2020 Hydrilla
C-11 7/29/2020 Clean

C-12 7/29/2020 Clean

C-12 7/29/2020 Hydrilla
Cc-13 7/23/2020 Clean

C-14 7/9/2020 Clean

C-15 7/29/2020 Clean

C-16 7/9/2020 Clean

c-17 7/29/2020 Alligator Weed
C-17 7/29/2020 Hydrilla
c-17 7/29/2020 Shoreline Grasses
C-17 7/29/2020 Pennywort
Cc-18 7/23/2020 Alligator Weed
C-18 7/23/2020 Shoreline Grasses
C-18 7/23/2020 Pennywort
c-19 7/29/2020 Alligator Weed
C-19 7/29/2020 Pennywort
C-19 7/29/2020 Shoreline Grasses
C-20 7/28/2020 Hydrilla
C-20 7/28/2020 Filamentous
D-1 7/23/2020 Clean

D-1 7/23/2020 Hydrilla

D-2 7/9/2020 Clean

D-3 7/9/2020 Clean

D4 7/9/2020 Clean

D-5 7/23/2020 Clean

D-6 7/22/2020 Pennywort
D-6 7/22/2020 Shoreline Grasses
D-6 7/22/2020 Baby Tears
D-6 7/22/2020 Alligator Weed
D-7 7/22/2020 Pennywort
D-7 7/22/2020 Shoreline Grasses
D-7 7/22/2020 Alligator Weed
D-7 7/22/2020 Baby Tears
D-8 7/22/2020 Alligator Weed
D-8 7/22/2020 Baby Tears
D-8 7/22/2020 Shoreline Grasses
D-8 7/22/2020 Pennywort




D-9 7/22/2020 Baby Tears
D-9 7/22/2020 Pennywort
D-9 7/22/2020 Shoreline Grasses
D-9 7/22/2020 Alligator Weed
D-10 7/9/2020 Clean

D-11 7/9/2020 Clean

E-1 7/15/2020 Pennywort
E-1 7/15/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-1 7/15/2020 Hydrilla

E-1 7/15/2020 Alligator Weed
E-2 7/15/2020 Filamentous
E-2 7/15/2020 Pennywort
E-2 7/15/2020 Hydrilla

E-2 7/15/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-2 7/15/2020 Alligator Weed
E-2 7/15/2020 Planktonic
E-3 7/28/2020 Clean

E-3 7/28/2020 Hydrilla

E-5 7/15/2020 Alligator Weed
E-5 7/15/2020 Pennywort

E-5 7/15/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-6 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed
E6 7/28/2020 Clean

E-6 7/28/2020 Pennywort
E-6 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-8 7/28/2020 Pennywort
E-8 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-8 7/28/2020 Clean

E-8 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed
E-11 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed
E-11 7/28/2020 Clean

E-11 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-11 7/28/2020 Pennywort
E-18 7/28/2020 Clean

E-18 7/28/2020 Alligator Weed
E-18 7/28/2020 Pennywort
E-18 7/28/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-19 7/15/2020 Alligator Weed
E-19 7/15/2020 Shoreline Grasses
E-19 7/15/2020 Pennywort
E-21 7/15/2020 Pennywort
E-21 7/15/2020 Alligator Weed
E-21 7/15/2020 Spatterdock
E-31 7/15/2020 Clean

F-7 7/29/2020 Clean
POND B-5 7/29/2020 Clean




X clarke

PCDD Monthly Midge Treatment Report

June 2020

Customer Route Start Date End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 6/2/20 6/2/20 2.3 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 6/2/20 6/2/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 6/2/20 6/2/20 .4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 6/2/20 6/2/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 6/2/20 6/2/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Terra/Flora Vista 6/2/20 6/2/20 2.6 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 6/2/20 6/2/20 0.8 mi 0.17 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Portofino 6/2/20 6/2/20 1.3 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 6/8/20 6/8/20 2.5 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 6/8/20 6/8/20 2 mi 0.45 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 6/8/20 6/8/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 6/8/20 6/8/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 6/8/20 6/8/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Tema/Flora Vista 6/8/20 6/8/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 6/8/20 6/8/20 0.8 mi 0.17 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Portofino 6/8/20 6/8/20 1.3 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATVaall ponds 6/8/20 6/8/20 9.6 mi 2.17 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 6/10/20 6/10/20 9.5 mi 2.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 6/15/20 6/15/20 2.3 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 6/15/20 6/15/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 6/15/20 6/15/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 6/15/20 6/15/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 6/15/20 6/15/20 0.4 mi 0.1 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Tema/Flora Vista 6/15/20 6/15/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 6/15/20 6/15/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Prortifino 6/15/20 6/15/20 1.3 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 6/17/20 6/17/20 9.7 mi 2.14 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Venezia 6/22/20 6/22/20 2.5 mi 0.57 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Bella Viana 6/22/20 6/22/20 2 mi 0.44 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Lago Vista 6/22/20 6/22/20 0.4 mi 0.08 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Monte Lena 6/22/20 6/22/20 0.7 mi 0.13 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Rainbow Lakes 6/22/20 6/22/20 0.5 mi 0.11 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV | Tema/Flora Vista 6/22/20 6/22/20 2.6 mi 0.58 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Capri 6/22/20 6/22/20 0.8 mi 0.16 gal
PCDD TRUCK ULV Prortifino 6/22/20 6/22/20 0.8 mi 0.26 gal
PCDD ATV ULV ATV-all ponds 6/25/20 6/25/20 9.7 mi 2.19 gal
Total For The Month 80.70 mi 17.91 gal

Abate §% Pellets Larvicide Ponds Start Date | End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure | Chemical Used Quantity | Unit of Measure
NONE FOR JUNE ac b
Total For The Month 0.00 ac 0.00 Ib

Abate 4E Larvicide Ponds Start Date End Date | Used Quantity | Unit of Measure | Chemical Used Quantity Unit of Measure
E3,F7,B1 6/25/20 6/25/20 18.03 ac 27 oz
Total For The Month 18.03 ac 27.00 oz




? ClQrke

Poinciana Community Development District
Monthly Midge Treatment Report
July 1, 2020- July 31% , 2020

Night Truck Spray
e 43.60 Miles were sprayed

ATV ULV Spray
e  29.40 Miles were sprayed

Backpack Pellet Larvicide
. 0 Acres were treated

Boat Larvicide Treatments
e  0OAcres were treated



SECTION 2



agli| yuws uolhed puod ut 9e3dly| 0TD-d 9Je|d eMARIUES OES uosuy Auelfoz/L/8
agl| Yiws uolAe|d| puod punole 3.} peaq 919-d| 9AlQ J8AIY M3N H0¢€ ssauog eleqJeg|0z/8z/L
agi| yuws uolhe)d [043u0) 33pIIA €d-d SAlIQ ewld ZTT| 13(|3 SieN 9soy|0Z/ce/L
oc/oz/L JEJBAY 03 JUIS Jejeay puod uj spasapn| T-jeue)d| aAlQ jeue) puelo 0/ uosme epuepn|0z/oz/L
0z/8¢/L pajeas]| yuws uohe|) puod u] 3e8jy| 0z 9ALIQ BIPBIY $TT sawA| upaq|IM|0Z/ST/L
0Z/9T/L paAoway| yuws uolAe|)| xog Uledp uldonis ysid| €TZT-d| 9A1IQ |RUR) puRID €6/ uoA7 a1uuog|0z/€T/L
0z/8/L JUMOSWIOH|  Ylws uolAe|d ua30.q Tc¢13 MIN|0Z/8/L
0} 9ods ‘paJjedau AllenJed Jawuwpjs ujeiq
3ujaq Jo ssadoud uj
0z/9/L JejeAay 0} Juas JBIBAY| 93J) U3||E) ‘UMOIBIBAQ| T-|eue)| aAlq |eue) puelo g9s uoneq eieq.ieg|0z/9/.
0c/6/L padetds| yuws uolAe|) [013u02 98pIN T-d| 193415 [9eydey ues §/§ 1ied MaJpuy|0z/T/L
0¢/t/L paAeids| yuws uolhe|d puod ul sseJo 24d-d peoy eiopus|o /89 umo.g ueaouod|oz/6z/9
0€/L1/9 Jaumoswioy yum|  ylws uolie|d usuiese] ajen 914-d 9AlIQ 08JeT €8T suoddey) aIpnr(oz/LT/9
jods ‘palajdwod yioMm
0t/91/9 Jeleay o1 Juasg Jeleny puod uj 9ed|y 41-d SAlIQ OSIARLL €47  ed20Ue||3Q 88349|0Z/9T/9
0z/Se/9 paAesds| ynws uoihepd puod ul sedly|  0TD-d dde|d eyARIuES 00S As1107 qog(0z/91/9
oz/sz/9 paAesds| yuws uoihe|) puod ul sedly 90-d ssed loulaeq 95¢| |swwag uep Appal|0z/ST/9
0z/s/9 ume|elold 03 uas| yuws uolAe|d| pawwis pasu saysng cd-d sseqd PUIAR( Y61 dowe) qog|0z/s/9
0z/t/9 VOH 01| yuws uoiie|d 1sanbay Sg-d peoy oue|IN /€S A1iag qog|0z/v/9
pa3123.41p ‘Jaumoawioy 19)jng adesspueq
Yum axjods
0Z/11/9 padeds| yyws uolhe|) puod ui sesly| 0TJ-d 20B|d BJIABIUES 005 Asuu07 qog|oz/z/9
0z/92/S Jaumoawoy yym aods|  yuws uojhe|) [2A9] puod Mo TZV-d PAlg BJISIOA 2T9 P1wyas Asuyerioz/9z/s
uonnjosay 0] pausissy wiedwon puod wapisay 31eq

paAjOS3Y 31eQ

Sssa.1ppy

aao eueroujod 807 jule|dwio) Jawoisn)




